Knowing Your Members

CU*BASE Relationship Management Tools

INTRODUCTION

In recent years, Board planning sessions have been dominated by the concept of getting to know the member. Credit unions are starting to understand that they need to be curious about their members: who they are, and how they bank with the credit union.

Credit union CEOs who have been happy with the CU*BASE Tiered Services product and the ability to Query various related files asked us to take the next step to create a system that does the presentation and trend work automatically.

It is for that reason that we formed the "Understanding the Member" Focus Group. This ongoing group is challenged with helping CU*Answers build software products that tie together CU*BASE marketing and member analysis tools and direct delivery channel functions so that the credit union can analyze, track, and present member trends.

The software goes beyond just presentation and is designed to add to credit union member service without adding another layer of work for employees. Instead of analyzing trends using separate spreadsheet programs, these new features will create new monthly files for trend analysis.

The first group of these new tools tie transaction analysis, Tiered Service analysis, and household data together in a way that creates better understanding of how members are interacting with the credit union, and how that may affect key variable cost and revenue opportunities.

Revision date: November 28, 2022

This project is an ongoing work in progress. If you wish to be involved in the "Understanding The Member" Focus Group and give input on enhancements to these tools or new tools in the future, please watch for future announcements about focus group meetings and special events.

RADDON DOWNLOADS

CU*Answers has worked with representatives from Raddon to develop a system where CU*BASE member data can be downloaded for use by Raddon tools. For those credit unions that have already developed a relationship with Raddon, this optional service will make it easy for you to provide the needed files, on any schedule you wish.



• For complete details and pricing, refer to the separate flyer, "Downloading Data from CU*BASE to Raddon" available on our web site.

As we completed all of this work, it became clear that any data we could send to a third party could also be useful to your credit union right from CU*BASE. Although you can still elect to use Raddon services, the *data* will remain on CU*BASE and forms the foundation for all of the new CU*BASE tools described in the remainder of this booklet.

CONTENTS

THE "KNOW YOUR MEMBERS" COMPANION BOOKLETS	4
PDF EXPORTS	5
INTERACTING WITH MEMBERS USING CU*BASE TOOLS	6
"VIEW OF THE MEMBER"	6
TIERED SERVICE SCORE ANALYSIS	7
Member Activity Analysis	8
HOUSEHOLD DATABASE / STATISTICAL ANALYSIS	9
CROSS SALES/AUTO DECISION PRE-APPROVALS	10
ID VERIFICATION BUTTON	11
Online Banking Usage	11
COMPARATIVE MEMBERSHIP ANALYSIS INQUIRY	12
TRANSACTION ANALYSIS TOOLS	14
ANALYZING ACTIVITY BY MEMBER AGE GROUP	14
ANALYZING TRANSACTIONS BY DELIVERY CHANNEL	17
ANALYZING TRANSACTIONS BY BRANCH AND ORIGIN CODE	18
Why Label Members?	19
CONFIGURING TRANSACTION LABELS	19
ANALYZING TRANSACTION LABELS FOR ALL MEMBERS	22
YOUR MEMBERS AND THE WORLD	23
WHERE YOUR MEMBERS SHOP	23
WHERE YOUR MEMBERS BORROW	27
WHERE YOUR MEMBERS BRANCH	30
EXPORTING DATA FOR MARKETING CONTACTS	32
Sampling Tools	34

Knowing Your Members: CU*BASE Relationship Management Tools

2

SAMPLING CHECKING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY SAMPLING ACTIVITY BY DELIVERY CHANNEL	35 42
RELATIONSHIP ANALYSIS	44
TRANSACTIONS BY "ACTIVITY BRANCH" UNDERSTANDING CU*BASE BRANCH ASSIGNMENTS CONFIGURING ACTIVITY BRANCH PARAMETERS REPORTS COMPARING MEMBER BRANCH TO ACTIVITY BRANCH MEMBER BRANCH REASSIGNMENT	46 46 48 50 52
ANALYZING WHERE MEMBERS LIVE	54
IS YOUR CREDIT UNION RETAINING MEMBERS AND ACCOUNTS? ANALYZING MEMBERSHIP RETENTION BY AGE GROUP ACCOUNT RETENTION BY AGE GROUP MEMBERSHIP RETENTION BY YEAR OPENED ACCOUNT RETENTION BY YEAR OPENED	56 56 60 61 62
TRACKING THE MOVEMENT OF MONEY MONEY MOVEMENT ANALYSIS	<u>63</u> 63
TRACKING PPM AND SPM OVER TIME AVERAGE PRODUCTS & SERVICES PER MEMBER	<u>65</u> 65
CONFIGURING DELIVERY CHANNEL DESCRIPTIONS AND COSTS	68
COMPARATIVE TIERED SCORING ANALYSIS	72
Products & Services Per Member	74

THE "KNOW YOUR MEMBERS"

COMPANION BOOKLETS



In addition to the tools described in this booklet, be sure to read about additional CU*BASE Member Relationship Management tools in the following companion booklets:

Household and Member Statistics

This booklet describes using the statistical analysis features included within the CU*BASE Household Database, including interactive inquiries as well as available reports.

Cash Activity Analysis

This booklet describes the tools available for Teller & Cash Analysis, including teller activity by time of day, day of the week, day of the month, and transaction type.

CU*BASE Tiered Services

In addition to information about setting up and implementing the CU*BASE Tiered Service Levels Program for member scoring and rewards, this booklet includes configuration for **Products Per Member** and **Services Per Member** calculations.

PDF Exports



CU*BASE clients have the ability to export data and to Adobe's PDF file format. The PDF export is for you to provide attractive single click data in a format that's ready to print and distribute to a credit union board and management staff. In order for the PDF Export feature to work, a credit union must install snd purchase se a one-time license for a third-party software.

Just click the PDF icon in the upper right of many of the dashboards you see in this document.

Alidiysis Summary of Members Score													
	Novembe	r 2014	Novembe	r 2015	Novembe	r 2016	November 2017		nber 2017 Tier Pts = 0		Tier Pts	ts > 0	
Description	Members	%	Members	%	Members	%	Members	%	Members	%	Members	%	
BASIC SERVICE	13,605	41.9	14,524	40.9	16,239	41.1	17,757	39.4	8,018	17.8	9,739	21	
Avg Prod Per Mbr	1.630		1.653		1.675		1.680		1.696		1.667		
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	1.937		1.918		2.005		1.965		1.516		2.335		
Household Adj													
VIP-SILVER	5,602	17.3	6,135	17.3	6,693	16.9	7,768	17.2			7,768	17	
Avg Prod Per Mbr	2.586		2.591		2.597		2.568				2.568		
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	5.202		4.998		4.877		4.781				4.781		
Household Adj													
VIP-GOLD	3,699	11.4	4,175	11.8	4,433	11.2	5,390	12.0			5,390	12	
Avg Prod Per Mbr	2.969		2.919		2.899		2.884				2.884		
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	4.464		4.100		3.988		4.034				4.034		
Household Adj													
VIP-PLATINUM	9,553	29.4	10,688	30.1	12,171	30.8	14,127	31.4			14,127	31	
Avg Prod Per Mbr	4.442		4.409		4.374		4.352				4.352		
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	5.927		5.569		5.485		5.424				5.424		
Household Adj													
Total	32,459		35,522		39,536		45,042		8,018		37,024		
Avg Prod Per Mbr	2.775		2.793		2.799		2.815		1.696		3.057		
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	3.963		3.805		3.785		3.783		1.516		4.274		
Household Adj													

INTERACTING WITH MEMBERS USING CU*BASE TOOLS

The core structure of CU*BASE is designed with the member in mind. A consistent view of key member information appears in all of the software tools where your employees interact with members: Inquiry, Phone Operator, and Teller Processing. This **"View of the Member"** is designed to make every user an expert on the member's interaction with the credit union.

Using relationship labels, activity labels, family and household relationship inquiry, pre-approvals and cross sales tools, a Member Service Representative can quickly identify the member's relationship with the credit union, enhancing that employee's ability to promote products and meet member needs.

"VIEW OF THE MEMBER"

inuividual Ac	cou	int														
SSN/TIN ****-**- Birthdate Mar 29, 1949	Cont	Account #	JOHN G MEM	BER ame ID ME ıration Miscella	Corp	ID 01 Is In <u>f</u> ormati	ion					\ (cl	/IP-PL memt 610 p ick for	ATIN ber w boin more	IUM ∕ith ts! ⊧info)	
Mother's maiden name:	Add	ress 123 EAST STR	EET	Opened Dec	12, 1	1964	Mv	Othe	er Acc	ount	3		Follo	w-U	os	
SMITH	L	ANYCITY, MI 49000														
Driver's license:	L	Secondary Names Cross Sales														
123456789	Hon	Home (555) 555-5555 Transaction Activity											Print Envelope			
	Ema	Email 🖂 john@yahoo.con Online Banking										Household Stats				
Verify My ID					Next	Payment/										
Comments	Type	Description	Loan Payon/	Loan Payment	La	st mans/	IKA	P7K	АТМ	AFT	FRZ	TRN	АСП	ODP	DON	3/0
New Account	000	REGULAR SAUTNES	3,536,29	3.531.29	Eeh	Maturity A1. 2A13		_	Ŷ	Go!	A	Y	Go: Y		Go!	-
Closed Accounts	110	CHECKING	3,797.01	3,797.01	May	09, 2013	•	•	Ŷ	Ŷ	0		Р	Ŷ		÷
Name/Address	111 645	CHECKING SIGNATURE LOAN	2,553.49	107.54	Mar	15, 2013	•	•	•	Ŷ	U	÷	P	•	•	÷
Sales Tools	705	FIX MORT 5 - 30	71,238.83	409.52	Mar	01, 2013	•	•	•	Y	0	Y	•		•	•
OTB/Cards	190	FHINTE HORTOHOE	93,200.01	400.02	nai	01, 2013	•	·	•		0	•	•		•	•
Tax File Inquiry																
ARU/HB Transfers																
Statements	■ <u>S</u> e	lect Account typ	e desired 000												1	• 4
Show Nicknames																
Show Card #																

Inquiry, Phone and Teller Posting

The "View of the Member" area which appears at the top of Member Inquiry, Phone Operator and Verify My ID screens lets you see key information about the member at a glance.

It also includes buttons that quickly access features which help MSRs and other CU staff more fully understand the total relationship of the member with the credit union, including the following tools:

TIERED SERVICE SCORE ANALYSIS

I'm a VIP-PLATINUM member! (click for more info)

This button shows the member's score for the current month, the previous month, and his or her Reward points earned. Notice the *# of products and*

of services counts, which are calculated according to CU-defined parameters as part of Tiered Services Scoring. (See Page 74 for more details.)

Session 1 CU*BASE GC	DLD Edition - Tiered P	pints				E				
Category	Possible Points	July	June		Reward Points St	ummary				
Primary Q	175	175	175	Availab	e Reward Points	9,725				
Savings 🔍	475	850	850	75	Points will expire on	11/01/2011				
Lending 🔍	2,250	150	150	75	Points will expire on	12/01/2011				
Self Service	350	50	50	75	Points will expire on	01/01/2012				
Deposit 🔍	100	0	0							
Club 🔍	0	0	0							
Total points	3,350	1,225	1,225							
# of Products		18	18							
# of Services		1	1							
The Total Point method. Memb	The Total Points value may be higher than the calculated total for each line item if you are using the "Household Scoring" method. Members within the same household are awarded the highest individual score & that value is shown for Total Points.									
View Configuration	Redeem Points	Adjust Poin	ts/Misc Maint P	rint Statement	Reward Po	oints Inquiry				

MEMBER ACTIVITY ANALYSIS

Transaction Activity

The Current Month Activity Compare

dashboard shown below gives a quick snapshot of the member's activity with the credit union, including transaction totals for the current month and the past three months as well as daily averages. It also lists monthly averages for all members for comparison purposes. All of this information is designed to help you begin a conversation with this member that shows you *know* the member and his or her relationship with the credit union.

Session 1 CU*BAS	E GOLD - I	BEDROCK (OMMUNIT	Y CREDIT U	INION						Ē	
Current Mo	onth /	Activi	y Cor	mpare						N	/onthly ⁻	Totals
Member	AMY	MEMBER										
Member branch	1 Activi	ity branch	1 100.0	9%	Most used t	oranch 1	100.0%					
Current Totals 1 Month Prior Totals 2 Month Prior Totals 3 Month Prior Totals												
Origin	Debits	Credits	# Tran	Debits	Credits	# Tran	Debits	Credits	# Tran	Debits	Credits	# Tran
TELLER PROCESS	0	200	1	0	20,108	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
PAYROLL DEDUCT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2,000	4
CERTIFICATE PR	1,084	1,084	3	0	0	0	552	563	4	0	0	1
			1			I			I			A .L.
												- 1 • V
	0			4.11-	4 D 1 T	-1-	2.11	4 D 1 T 4		2.11	4 D 1 T 4	
Origin (Cost) #		rrent lotals	tal Cost	T Mor		tals	Z MO		als	3 Mor # Trans		als
TELLER PROCESS	1	1.25	1.25	# Halls C	1.25	6.25	# Hans (1.25	0.00	# Halls C	1.25	0.00
PAYROLL DEDUCT	0	0.25	0.00	0	0.25	0.00	0	0.25	0.00	4	0.25	1.00
CERTIFICATE PR	3	1.00	3.00	0	1.00	0.00	4	1.00	4.00	1	1.00	1.00
												↑ ↓
	Totals		4.25			6.25			4.00			2.00
Daily Averages	Com	pare All Men	nbers M	Ionthly Total	ls							
				, rota							70.0	2000 2104 14 0
		<i>l</i> ? @									TH (4	936) 7/31/13

HOUSEHOLD DATABASE / STATISTICAL ANALYSIS

The CU*BASE Household Database shows all of the

member and non-member relationships that belong to the same household as this member. Updates can be made to household information (including underwriting data), and statistical analysis features are available for the aggregate household or an individual member of it.

	Session 1 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - BEDROCK COMMI	JNITY CREDIT UNION		Ē	
	Household Members				
	Household # 677 Average tiered service s	core 355			
For complete	Type Name	Relationship	CU Member	SSN/TIN	Score
information about all of the statistical analysis inquiry and reporting tools available from the CU*BASE Household Database, refer to the separate booklet, " Household & Member Statistics."	H JOE P SMTH KEVIN Change Delete Move View Statistics for Combined Household	to Other HH 🔳 Member <u>S</u> ta	4479	+++ - ++ - 2888 +++ - ++ - 2888	355 355 ↑↓
	Skip				
	← → ↑ ॥ ≞ ♂ i ? @			T	R (2165) 7/31/13

CROSS SALES/AUTO DECISION PRE-APPROVALS

Cross Sales

When the button reads **Cross Sales** it means no decision record is available, and the button is simply a shortcut to the CU*BASE Cross Sales Tracking system.

When the button reads *Pre-Approvals* it means there is a decision record available, and the button will show the results of the credit union-defined Auto Decision Matrix (see the sample below) using the last credit report pulled.

Session 1 CU*BAS	E GOLD Edition - Help		
Equifax C	redit Report		Decision
Name Risk score	Risk level	Requested Aug 20, 20	13 Report # 137674
APPROVED FOR REU APPROVED FOR REV APPROVED FOR RV APPROVED FOR CO APPROVED FOR CO APPROVED FOR PEC APPROVED FOR PEC APPROVED FOR VIS APPROVED FOR VIS APPROVED FOR VIS APPROVED FOR VIS APPROVED FOR TRA APPROVED FOR TRA APPROVED FOR TRA APPROVED FOR TRA APPROVED FOR TRA APPROVED FOR TRA APPROVED FOR TRA	Decision Information OUVING LOC UP TO \$3,000 S UP TO \$75,000 TS UP TO \$75,000 LS UP TO \$75,000 AUDIO LOMOUP TO \$75,000 AUDIO LOMOUP TO \$75,000 AUDIO LOMOUP TO \$75,000 A COLD 9,99% UP TO \$5,000 A COLD 9,97% UP TO \$5,000 A COLD	 Balance/Credit Limit	Decision Information is static as of the time the credit report is pulled. The Current Account Balance/Credit Limit column is updated interactively every time the screen is displayed to show the member's current status.
Cross Sales	All Loans		
< → ↑ II	≞ <i>₽ i</i> ? @		BT (4418) 8/21/13

the current status of all accounts under this member's SSN. If the member does not already have a particular product or service, the notation "Sell to Member" appears to prompt a cross-selling opportunity.

This column shows

The Auto Decision screen also includes a shortcut to the Cross Sales Tracking system so the user can move directly to Cross Sales after reading the decision.

> Special controls are available when setting up the Approval Matrix so that the CU can set an expiration period for decisions of this type. Refer to the separate booklet, "CU*BASE Online Credit Bureau Access: Decision Modeling and the Approval Matrix" for complete details.

ID VERIFICATION BUTTON



This is the automated link that connects you to the EDI (eDOC Innovations) system and allows you to view a scanned photo ID of the member. Joint member photo IDs can also be viewed using this link.

CU*BASE	— ×—
MICENTIGAN MICENTIGAN PRESIDENT MICENTIGAN PRESIDENT PRESIDEN	

ONLINE BANKING USAGE

Online Banking

This button will appear if the member has ever used home banking—or more specifically, if there is a date in the *Date member accepted the PC indemnification* field on the member's Home Banking access record. If no date is recorded for the member, the button will be hidden. Click the button to display the Online Banking Usage inquiry window shown below:

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Editio	on - Online Banking Member								
Agreement accepted	ar 02, 2010			Activity	Current Month	Previous Month			
Date opened D	ec 12, 1964		Logons	used	0	0			
Days between open and	agreement		Free log	gons remaining	999				
Last logged in Jun 25, 2013									
E-statements Jan 26,	2011 E-STMT ONLY								
Bill payment 0/00/00									
📕 Joined via online ban	king								
eAlerts/eNotices									
PIB									
eAlerts/eNotices	PIB Settings	Reset Questions		Password History	Reset Passwor	d			
Display Username									
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \land \blacksquare$	8 i ? @					FR (323)			

COMPARATIVE MEMBERSHIP ANALYSIS INQUIRY

Credit unions can run this report on demand via **Tool #520** *Membership Analysis Report.* (Information about this report is available via CU*BASE GOLD online help.)

4/27/04 16:51:33 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIPS CORP. 01 CHIMARS TEST CREDIT UNION	CU*BASE TEST MEMBERSHIP MONTH/YEAR PROC	CRE	EDIT UNION ALYSIS				MSRECAP10		PAGE 1
COMP. OF CO BIOL TEST CAESIT ONTON	nowin, ibnic inoc	-100	2/04						
		Т	'otal Balance			т	'otal Balance		
	# of Members	-	Savings		Avg Balance		Loans		Avg Balance
Total Memberships	16,455	\$	69,777,243	Ş	4,240	Ş	66,565,764	Ş	4,045
Individual Memberships	16,123	Ş	63,860,272	Ş	3,961	Ş	63,683,999	Ş	3,950
Organizational Memberships	332	\$	5,916,971	\$	17,822	Ş	2,881,765	\$	8,680
Total Members (SSN/TIN)	16,057	\$	69,777,243	\$	4,346	\$	66,565,764	\$	4,146
Individual Members (SSN)	15,742	\$	63,860,272	\$	4,057	Ş	63,683,999	\$	4,045
Organization Members (TIN)	315	\$	5,916,971	\$	18,784	Ş	2,881,765	\$	9,148
Membership/Member	1.02		n/a		n/a		n/a		n/a
Total Membership Analysis (000 Share Accounts)	# of Members	Т	Total Balance		Avg Balance				
Male	9,077	Ş	7,079,742	Ş	780				
Female	7,039	\$	5,265,960	\$	748				
Other	7	\$	930	\$	133				
Organizational Accounts	332	Ş	487,241	\$	1,468				
Total Memberships/000 Accounts	16,455	\$	12,833,873	Ş	780				
Age 0-14	1,778	Ş	420,047	Ş	236				
Age 15-22	1,561	\$	685,411	\$	439				
Age 23-30	2,300	\$	1,064,113	\$	463				
Age 31-45	4,645	Ş	3,734,828	\$	804				
Age 46-60	3,927	\$	4,180,272	\$	1,064				
Age 61+	1,912	\$	2,261,962	\$	1,183				
Organizational Accounts	332	Ş	487,241	\$	1,468				
Total Memberships/000 Accounts	16,455	\$	12,833,873	\$	780				
Positive Balance Accounts	15,602	Ş	12,844,458	\$	823				
Negative Balance Accounts	30	\$	10,585-	\$	353-				
Zero Balance Accounts	823								

Membership Analysis Report (Tool #525)

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - ABC TESTING CREDIT UNION File Edit Tools Help	â . • x
Comparative Member Analysis	
Account status Active New Closed	
Period 1 Jun 2013 Implementation Corp ID Period 2 Jul 2013 Implementation Corp ID	
Enter two comparison periods.	
	FR (342) 8/16/13

Choose *Active* to analyze all active memberships as of the periods specified; choose *Closed* or *New* to display only memberships that were closed or opened during each period. Choose two periods to be compared (see the NOTE above). Use Enter to proceed to the next screen.

✤ Session 0 CU*B File Edit Tools	ASE GOLD Edition - SUCCESS C Help	REDIT UNION			B – O X
Compa	rative Membe	er Analysis			l l
<u>M</u> embership	Members by SS <u>N</u> /TIN	<u>Savings (In Millions)</u>	Loans (In Millions)	Pr 🔟 🛃	
Individual	Category	Period 1: Corp 01 10	/2017 Period 2: Corp 01 11/20	117 Difference	
Organization	al	1,980	1,985	5	
Total member	rships	42,890	42,974	84	
Continue					
←→↑	11 📕 P i ? (0			FR (343) 12/01/17

These screens display the data that is printed on the report, comparing the two periods selected on the previous screen.

TRANSACTION ANALYSIS TOOLS

ANALYZING ACTIVITY BY MEMBER AGE GROUP

This tool lets you segment members by age group, and then analyze up to five key areas where these members are interacting with the credit union called "delivery channels." You can define up to 7 different age groups and then break down their activity by delivery channel. When the screen first appears, select the channels (origin codes) that you want to evaluate. The screen then calculates activity for each channel according to the default age groups. (Use *Change Ages* (F5) to adjust these groups if you wish.) All data is taken from static figures gathered at month-end from transaction history files (stored in a file called **MACKASUM**; data is available going back to May 2004).

Use the *Activity Date* field at the top of the screen (see next page) to specify which month you wish to analyze. Both individual <u>and</u> organizational accounts are included in this analysis ("age" is calculated from the Charter Date for organizations).

Because data comes from transaction history, activity such as cashing checks which don't cause a transaction record will not be included in these figures.

If you select to display percent by "Column", under the "Members" column, you will see the number of members in each age group, with a percentage of the total members. (The % should add to 100 going <u>down</u> the column).

The remaining groups—representing the Channels you selected in the fields show the number of transactions performed by each age group for each of the transaction origins.



The view defaults *By Delivery Channel* which sort the data according to transaction type (see previous page). The data here shows the percent of the total transactions according to transaction type.

Finding the Groups that Use Your Services Most

Change the screen to sort *By Age Group* to view the percentage sorted according to age. These figures show the percentage of people in an age group who are using your services.

★ Session File Edit	Tools	ASE GOLD Edition - SUCCESS Help		ı \								- 0	×
Chai	nne	I Activity Su	ımmaı	ry								Transact	ions
Activity of Branch I Channels	date 🚺 D 🔤	OCT 2017 📰 (MMYYYY Q ALL BRANCHES D1 Q 13 Q 96 Q] 2 03 Q	15 🍳		Displa Maste	y percen r type	tages by By AL	age gr l	oup	~	POT	¥ 📕
Summa Age	Group	Members	% Te	eller Pr	%	ATM/Debit	%	Online Ba	%	Loan Depa	%	Phone Ope	%
Under	11	777	2.1	315	50.5	107	17.1	188	30.1		0.0	14	2.2
11 -	14	477	1.3	239	41.6	194	33.7	137	23.8		0.0	5	0.9
15 -	20	2,574	7.0	3,722	10.6	17,987	51.4	12,911	36.9	188	0.5	186	0.5
21 -	24	2,624	7.1	4,266	10.6	22,134	54.9	13,276	32.9	348	0.9	289	0.7
25 -	50	16,629	45.0	40,054	16.7	130,634	54.4	64,872	27.0	2,165	0.9	2,266	0.9
51 -	65	8,355	22.6	19,239	23.8	40,150	49.7	19,572	24.2	821	1.0	964	1.2
Over	65	5,555	15.0	12,311	38.5	13,028	40.7	5,776	18.1	295	0.9	587	1.8
I		36,991		80,146		224,234		116,732		3,817		4,311	
		Total transactions	429,240										
Change A	lges	Members		Export Fu	ıll List	Меп	nber Con	nect	Membe	r Counts			
←→		11 📕 d? i ?	@									(118) 12/07/17

Displaying *By Age Group* will show a percentage based on age—what percent of the total services used was used by this age group.

Member Counts

From the previous screen click *Member Counts* (F11) to compare member activity with actual member and non-member counts. This screen shows a breakdown of the data from the previous screen of active members. It also lists the current number of members in the MASTER file and the current number of non-members in the MSNONMBR file for each age range. Use this screen to view the activity of your active member versus the actual number in the MASTER file and/or to compare this activity with the activity of from non-members.

ANALYZING TRANSACTIONS BY DELIVERY CHANNEL

the per How often have you wanted to know exactly how many transactions were posted through CU*BASE in a month? What are the most significant origin or delivery channels for transaction counts? This tool allows credit union teams a quick inquiry and presentation format to discuss transaction activities and how they affect the credit union.

This feature lets you limit the analysis to significant	Fi	Session 0	CU*BASE GOLD - SUCCESS CRE	DIT UNION					₫ – □ ×
percentages by grouping all small percentages		Trans	action Coun	it by De	livery Cha	nnel			All Branches
into a single "Other" group.	1	Month/yea Branch	r Dct 2017 📰 (MMYY 00 🍳 (00 = All Brand	YY] :hes)	"Other" is a collec	ction of insignifican	t transaction volumes les	ss than 05 %	
		<u>S</u> ummary							
I		Origin	Delivery Chan	nel	# Transactions	% of all Trx	Member Count	Trx/Member	
		16	DEBIT CARD PROCESSIN	G	323,719	27	14,657 🔽 🔍	22.1	I 1
		13	ATM NETWORK PROCESSI	NG	224,234	19	15,291 🛃 🎑	14.7	I
Use these to recreate		11	ACH NETWORK PROCESSI	NG	165,649	14	23,292 🔼 🍳	7.1	I
the summary in a PDF		96	AUDIO RESPONSE PROCE	SSING	116,732	10	12,424 🌄 🔯	9.4	I 1
(requires iText Sharp		1	TELLER PROCESSING		80,146	7	29,156 🔽 🍳	2.7	I
install). MS Excel or to		22	CREDIT CARD PROCESSI	NG	75,962	6	6,423 🔁 💽	11.8	I
download to a comma-		2	SHARE DRAFT FROM BAN	k process	71,928	6	10,760 🔼 🍳	6.7	I 1
delimited file (* CSV/)			OTHER		124,896	11	48,468 🔼 🍳	2.6	I
				Totals	1,183,266		160, 471		
	E	xport Full	List Member C	onnect				3	
		←→	1 🛛 🕹 🖉 i	?@					(5948) 12/04/17

Transaction Count by Delivery Channel (Tool #867)

Data is initially shown for all branches combined; use the Branch field at the top of the screen to view one branch at a time. Branch number in this case represents the branch from the transaction record.

All member transactions are included. Data is taken from transaction files and summarized in an ongoing file called MAORTRCNT. This file will contain data going back to May 2004. (Your credit union's retention period for full transaction history does not affect the retention of this file; it is intended to be a "permanent" record for analysis purposes.) This will allow you to analyze past history without having to request data from backup tapes.

The *#Members* column shows the number of members represented by the transactions under each delivery channel. If a member does 3 transactions at one branch he is counted as a member only once. However, if the same member does transactions at more than one branch he will appear under both branches. Therefore, when displaying all branches combined, the total number of members shown here may be a bit larger than the number of members your credit union actually has, because of some duplicate members who do business at more than one credit union branch.

Simply change the branch designation at the top of the screen to view graphical representation of separate branches.

Use the remaining tabs to see graphical representations of the data displayed on the summary screen (graphs will automatically update if you change the branch designation at the top of the screen).

ANALYZING TRANSACTIONS BY BRANCH AND ORIGIN CODE

This tool gives an excellent snapshot of how your transaction activity falls between your branches. It also allows you to see activity for only specific transaction origins.

Transaction Activity by Branch (Tool #865)

			_				
Month/year	Oct 2017 📑 [MMYYYY]	Inclu	ude ALL or select origins				
<u>S</u> ummary							POF
Branch			Branch Description		# of]	ransactio	ons % of Transactions
1	I	- MAIN	N OFFICE			318,426	ō 27
20	JE	R DRIV	E			206,673	3 17
8	Y.	BRANCH				98,114	4 8
4	E Construction					83,140	3 7
5	FI	CE				73,325	5 6
6						65,641	L 6
17 Inch						51,627	7 4
21	\		055			49,840	o 4
3	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		UFF			40,331	r 4
Total	*				1	,183,266	
			Delivery	Chann	els		
Code	Description	Code	Description	Code	Description	Code	Description
01 Tel	ler Processing	07	Member Transfers	13	ATM/Debit (PIN) Proces	22	Online Credit Card Pro
	n Department Proces	09	Wire Transfer Processi	15	Phone Operator Process	99	Automatic System Proce
03 Loa	ect Mail Posting	10	Certificate Processing	16	Bill Payment Processin		
03 Loa 04 Dir 05 Pau	roll Processing	11	non rroocooring				

These descriptions come from your credit union's Delivery Channel configuration. See Page 68 for details.

> Using the fields at the top of the screen, you can choose exactly which origin codes you want to analyze. Enter up to 5 different origin codes (use the lists at the bottom as a guide) and press Enter to refresh the list. Only transactions with these origin codes will be counted and displayed on the summary. Clear all fields and press Enter to display all transactions again. Transactions will be separated by branch, showing a percentage breakdown to show which branch handles the bulk of that kind of traffic.

> All activity is as of the month and year selected at the top of the screen. Data is pulled from the TRANSx or HTRANSx files for all account types, and grouped by the branch location from the transaction record.

WHY LABEL MEMBERS?

Analysis Labeling

How many of your members never come in to the lobby? How many members are constantly in the lobby? How many members never visit the lobby, but surprisingly do not use your Internet services?

For years, credit unions have developed rules of thumb or "guesstimates" on how members are interacting with their credit unions. By using this analysis, credit unions will be able to segment member activity by the origin point and create labels that effectively reflect the most common way the member interacts with the credit union. Credit unions can define the percentages of activity that result in a particular label.

On an aggregate basis, the credit union can then analyze members who fall into a certain category to see what factors they have in common, then design products and services that fit this group. These labels may be used in developing pricing for services, service offerings for direct marketing campaigns, or just a better understanding of credit union variable costs.

CONFIGURING TRANSACTION LABELS

This feature is used to configure transaction labels and set the transaction types and priorities that are used to determine when the label will be applied to a member.



Configure Transaction Labels (Tool #278)

On the first screen, click the Go! button in front of an existing label you wish to adjust (or use *Add* (F6) to create a new label). The screen shown on the next page will appear:

	😫 Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - ABC TESTING CREDIT UNION	-						
	File Edit Tools Help							
	Member Classification							
	When the percentage of combined monthly transactions Included Delivery Channels Excluded Delivery Channels for these origins exceeds 50 percent, this member's 20 = Easy pay 2 = Share drafts classification is Salt 5 Sorption							
Priority is used when a member's activity is equally spread among	Priority 1 96 = Hone banking v 1 = Lobby v 11 = ACH v v 15 = Phone operator v							
more than one label. The label with the lowest	Based on this member's behavior, the teller should market these products:							
the one assigned.	Verify ID for member we do not see them often. Sell convenience tools such as e-statements, bill pay.							
This feature is no	Transection labels are stored in a file called MAMBINF. Use the CU [*] BASE Report Builder to create a custom inquiry that compares labels to member Tiered Service levels (stored in file TIERSC).	s these transaction						
longer supported.	MESSAGE TIP: When you add or remove characters, it might cause fragmented lines of text. Place the cursor at the end of the spress the Delete key to remove the line break and clean up the paragraphs as needed.	shortened line and						
	MESSAGE TIP: If you insert text or copy and paste text that exceeds the space provided, a pop-up window will appear. Select Ye you have written or pasted, but be careful, this may delete following text. Select No to cancel a paste. WARNING: Never check to decision" checkbox on this pop-up window.	es to retain text the "Remember my						
	Delete Transaction Volumes							
		FR (2442) 8/13/13						

On the left side of the screen you can choose up to 5 different delivery channels (origin codes) to be included in the transaction counts.

On the right side of the screen you can choose to *exclude* up to 5 origin codes from the calculation. This is primarily so that you can omit transactions share drafts from the calculation. Otherwise every member would show up with an activity branch based on their share draft activity only (since that is usually the heaviest volume). See the next page for more details on this calculation.

Use "Transaction Volumes" (F9) to display the Transaction Count by Delivery Channel screen (shown on Page 16). This can assist in deciding which transactions types are heaviest and therefore might need to be included or excluded from this label calculation.

When done, use Enter to save, then the backup arrow to return to the initial screen.

Calculating Transaction Percentages

Activity is calculated using the following formula:

- **A** = Add all transactions with "included" origin codes
- **B** = All transactions (all origins) minus "excluded" origin codes

 $(\mathbf{A} \div \mathbf{B}) \times 100 = \%$ for label

Example:

Susan A. Member had the following transaction activity during a month:

Origin	# of Trans
01 Lobby/Teller	6
02 Share drafts	17
04 Direct post	1
07 Journal transfers	2
11 ACH	4
15 Phone	2
Total transactions	32

The Employee/Direct label is configured to include origin codes 01, 04, 07, and 15 (shown shaded above). If over 50% of a member's transactions fall into these types, the member would be considered an "Employee/Direct" member. The following charts show the way this member's label would be calculated, both with the share draft (origin 02) exclusion and without it, for comparison purposes.

Excluding share drafts from the calculation:

Included transactions	11	A		With this
Total transactions	32		(A , B) × 100 %	configuration, the
Excluded (origin 02)	-17		$(\mathbf{A} \div \mathbf{B}) \times 100 = \%$	member would be
Analyzed (Total trx minus excluded trx)	15	В	$\begin{bmatrix} 11 \div 15 \\ 100 = 73.3\% \end{bmatrix}$	Employee/Direct label.

Without excluding share drafts:

Included transactions	11	А		With this
Total transactions	32			configuration, the
Excluded (origin 02)	-0		$(\mathbf{A} \div \mathbf{B}) \times 100 = \%$	member would NOT be assigned
Analyzed (Total trx minus excluded trx)	32	В	$(11 \div 32) \times 100 = 34.4\%$	an Employee/ Direct label.

As you can see, excluding share drafts from the calculation allows a much more realistic evaluation of the member's behavior patterns.

CU*TIP: Transaction labels are stored in a file called MAMBINF. Use the CU*BASE Report Builder to create a custom inquiry that compares these transaction labels to member Tiered Service levels (stored in file TIERSC).

ANALYZING TRANSACTION LABELS FOR ALL MEMBERS

This tool will display an aggregate view of all transaction labels for your entire membership, to help you see how most of your members interact with the credit union.

	Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD - ABC CREDIT UNION			Ē - • ×						
	File Edit Tools Help									
	Member Transaction La	Member Transaction Labels Analysis								
	Summary			ee 🔀 🛃						
	Who Are You Serving Today?	# of Members	% of Members							
	No Label	9,650	31							
	🗡 atm/debit	7,399	24							
	Self Service	7,166	23							
	Emp/Direct	6,327	20							
"No label" represents	Back Office	724	2							
mombors that woro	Inactive	162	1							
not assigned a label because of no activity during the previous month.		* Total 0	↑↓							
	Export Full List Member Connect									
	< → ↑ □ ≞ ♂ i ? @			(5945) 2/12/16						

Member Transaction Labels Analysis (Tool #515)

Calculations are from the previous month's activity. Data is combined for all branches (this refers to the <u>member</u> branch). Use the *Branch* field at the top of the screen to display data for one branch at a time.

CU*TIP: If you wish to create a custom report or inquiry for further analysis, transaction labels are stored in a file called MAMBINF.

YOUR MEMBERS AND THE WORLD

WHERE YOUR MEMBERS SHOP

By definition, financial institutions are the middlemen of all middlemen. Settlement is about connecting our members with the retailers who are key to their daily lives. It's not so much that someone wants a debit card, it's that they need a convenient way to pay for groceries. And that's where we come in. To do a better job in serving our members and being an advocate in our communities, we must understand who is important in our members' daily lives.

With a little work, we can understand which vendors might consider our membership key to their business plans. What if you had a large number of members doing business with a vendor right around the corner? How would you like an email list or a phone log for all of your members who regularly shop at the grocery store next door or the home center down the street? Better yet, can you make a case for a new branch by understanding that your members constantly frequent a shopping location near some available space?

The Where Your Members Shop tool analyzes transaction descriptions and sorts activity by retailer name, letting you analyze where your members spend their money and even allowing you to market to these members via Member Connect.

The real power of the dashboard, however, is that you can also view an analysis of members who use a specific merchant, for example how many members are enrolled in bill pay, their total loan balances, or even their top five zip codes. Exporting features, the ability to see the members using a merchant, and these and many other analysis features are all available using this dashboard. Use these "but not" fields to limit your listing and to exclude merchants, such as excluding "GREENS" from the listing to remove Walgreens from Walmart merchant listing.

Use the three Search for Name Containing fields to group merchants whose name might be presented different ways, such as Wallmart and Wall-Mart.

				-	•	•					
		Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD -	RELEASE CONTRO	L CREDIT UNION				/			, • 🛃
		Where Your	Membe	rs Shop						Withdra	wals
the list of		Data selection: Cred Jump to name starting w Search for: Name conta City/Extende	it card V Deb rith V ining VAL ed description c	it card VATM	♥ ACH	out not	OF	GREENS	e average transa or	Mercha ction amou	ants 1,620 Int is \$55.
op-down		Merchant/Com	pany	Туре	City/Extended Desc	c State	9,069 Members	12,723 Transactions	\$707,121 Total Amount	Average Amt/Trx	Average Trx/Mbr
erchants	\setminus	N/A V	CENTE	ATM		MI	828	1,257	58,038	46	1.5
only the	\setminus	N/A V	CENTE	ATM		MI	516	917	49,151	53	1.7
emain in	$\left \right\rangle$	N/A V	CENTE	ATM	IAV	MI	622	906	37,239	41	1.4
e listing		N/A 🔻 I	LMART	DEBIT CARD	10.00	MI	502	870	24,241	27	1.7
	4	N/A V		ATM	10.00	MI	490	684	31,230	45	1.3
		N/A V		ATM		MI	315	471	24,137	51	1.4
		N/A 👻 I	LMART	DEBIT CARD		MI	209	333	9,197	27	1.5
		N/A V		ATM	IAW	MI	260	325	14,169	43	1.2
		N/A V	CENTE	ATM	:ITY	MI	190	304	14,332	47	1.6
		N/A V		DEBIT CARD	10.00	MI	218	274	31,128	113	1.2
		N/A V		DEBIT CARD		MI	162	211	20,905	99	1.3
		N/A V		ATM	:ITY	MI	144	192	8,662	45	1.3
reating a		N/A V		CREDIT CARD	10.00	MI	147	185	11,225	60	1.2
ising the	\sim	N/A V		ACH	ΥĤΥ		147	180	18,924	105	1.2
ure, use		NA - I		DEBIT CARD	the second se	AR	147	171	14,817	86	1.1
ect (F10)			LMART	ATM		MI	83	156	3,075	19	1.8
ct those		Export Full List	Summary	Sho	ow Exclusions	Clear Filte	rs				
ng other											
ols. See			8 i ?	@						TR (5	006) 4/25/17
ior more											

Data on this screen is pulled from transaction descriptions, so the analysis will depend on what data was included in the transaction record from the merchant. Only transactions with origin codes 16 (debit card), 22 (online credit card), 13 (ATM), and 11 (ACH) will be included, using the previous month's transaction files (ETR*mmyy*1, ETR*mmyy*2, and ETR*mmyy*3).

Use the *Data Selection* field at the top of the screen to choose which type of data you'd like to see.

Credit (C)	To show credit card transactions. Applies only to CU*BASE online credit card activity (origin code 22).
Debits (D)	To show debit card transactions (origin code 16).
ATM (A)	To show ATM transactions (origin code 13).
ACH (C)	To show ACH transactions (origin code 11).

You can also sort the columns in the dashboard ascending and descending by clicking on the header of the column. The totals on the column headers are the sums or averages of the separate merchants.

Merchant/Comp any	Choose this to sort alphabetically by retailer name, to help locate a particular local merchant or group together multiple locations of the same retailer.
Туре	Lists which type of transaction (see origin codes above).
City/Extended Desc	Choose this to sort alphabetically by the merchant's city name. Keep in mind that this field sometimes contains other data such as a contact phone number or transaction descriptor.

Where Your Members Shop (Tool #979)

To pare down the list of merchants, use this drop-down to select "Sel" or "Excl" to select to show or exclude merchants Then use Enter and only the selected merchants will remain in the listing.

> After creating a database file using the Export feature, use Member Connect (F10) to contact those members using other CU*BASE tools. See Page 32 for more

State	Choose this to sort the list alphabetically by the merchant's state. (This data is not always included in all transaction records.)
Transactions (Members and Transactions)	Choose this to sort the list in descending order by the number of transaction records for each merchant (largest volumes will be at the top of the list), to see where the majority of member activity is occurring.
Total Amount	Choose this to sort the list in descending order by total transaction amount (largest total purchases will be at the top of the list), to see where the majority of member funds are being spent in your community.

* Session 0 CU*BASE GOLI	D - RELEASE CONTROL	CREDIT UNION							
File Edit Tools Help									
Where You	r Membe	rs Shop)					Withdra	awals
Data selection: 🔽 Cr	edit card 🛛 📝 Debi	it card 🔲 ATN	ACH					Mer	chants 85
Jump to name starting	g with					Th	e average transa	ction amou	ınt is \$28.
Search for: Name co	ntaining WALMART	or	or bu	ut not GR	EENS OF	COM	ог		
City/Exte	nded description c	ontaining							
					964	1,566	\$44,596	Average	Average
Merchant/C	ompany	Туре	City/Extended Desc	State	Members	Transactions	Total Amount	Amt/Trx	Trx/Mbr
N/A V	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	CLIO	MI	502	870	24,241	27	1.7
N/A V	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	CARO	MI	209	333	9,197	27	1.5
N/A + I	WALMART	CREDIT CAR	D CLIO	MI	72	97	2,754	28	1.3
N/A V	WALMART	CREDIT CAR	D CARO	MI	24	35	1,339	38	1.4
N/A V	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	LAPEER	MI	14	19	486	25	1.3
N/A V	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	Houghton Lake	MI	11	18	523	29	1.6
N/A V	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	MIDLAND	MI	10	18	564	31	1.8
N/A - I	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	SANDUSKY	MI	8	16	470	29	2.0
N/A - I	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	TAWAS CITY	MI	5	11	290	26	2.2
N/A I	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	West Branch	MI	6	10	243	24	1.6
N/A -	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	OWOSSO	MI	6	10	187	18	1.6
N/A -	DSHARE B	DEBIT CARD		PA	7	9	45	5	1.2
N/A -	85596888	DEBIT CARD	and the second second	CA	3	5	63	12	1.6
N/A V	WALMART	DEBIT CARD	BUSHNELL	FL	1	4	98	24	4.0
N/A V	WALTHART	CREDIT CAR	DBUSHNELL	FL	1	4	105	26	4.0
N/A V	WALMAR	CREDIT CAR	d west branch	MI	2	4	136	34	2.0 1
Export	Common Bond	ls Se	e These Members	Member	Connect	Summary	Sho	w Exclusio	ns
Clear Filters							_		
63411	R 1 7	0						TB (5	006) 4/25/17
								- 111 (3	555, 125111

If you filter your list to 100 merchants or less you can use the additional "Common Bonds and "See these Members" buttons. You can also export the data of these selected merchants using the "Export" feature. (Using Export with over 100 merchants will export data of the all results of the Where Your Members Shop merchant listing.)

To view an analysis of the members using a merchant, choose Common Bonds to analyze these members by these analysis tools. If you can select "See These Members" CU*BASE will display the list of members that had activity with that merchant:

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD - RELEAS File Edit Tools Help	SE CONTROL CREDIT UNION		
Where Your Me	embers Shop		
Merchants 85	Members 964	(employees omitted)	
Name EN SH4 SH4 E E E I E I </td <td>Account 5 6 9 9 9 6 0 5 0 4 4 0 6 0 0 5 4 6 9 3 3</td> <td>Telephone • -8670 • -9609 • -9609 • -5239 • -8489 • -2761 • -9670 • -6040 • -5125 • -5125 • -9570 • -2263 • -1390 • -0684 • -7647 • -0820 • -0410</td> <td></td>	Account 5 6 9 9 9 6 0 5 0 4 4 0 6 0 0 5 4 6 9 3 3	Telephone • -8670 • -9609 • -9609 • -5239 • -8489 • -2761 • -9670 • -6040 • -5125 • -5125 • -9570 • -2263 • -1390 • -0684 • -7647 • -0820 • -0410	
Export Member Connect Common Bonds	<i>i</i> ? @		TR (5007) 4/25/1

From here you can also export the list of members to a database file which can then be used with Member Connect for marketing contacts. See Page 32 for details.

WHERE YOUR MEMBERS BORROW

It's a jungle out there. Competitors are everywhere. Some you know about, some you don't. What about the ones you do? Every time a transaction is posted to your member accounts or a credit report is pulled, your members are telling you where they are doing business. Every time a person is a co-borrower on a loan, their credit report is pulled as well. Are you listening?

The Where Your Members Borrow tool allows you to summarize what your members and their co-borrowers are telling you through credit reports stored on the CU*BASE system.

After entering a month and year, you can now have the system rank competitor financial institutions that are also doing business with your members (and their co-borrowers too!). Would you like to see a list of your top five mortgage competitors? Would you like to contact those members and make them an offer to move their mortgage over to a credit union product? Would you like to buy some automobile loans by simply sending out a promotion to your members offering to pay when they move their loan from an identified competitor? Would you like to see where their co-borrowers are doing business and put together a plan to try and pull in some business that those banks or other institutions are currently drawing away from your credit union?

This system will not only tell you the member's (or co-borrower's) name, it will tell you the original amount they borrowed, estimate the rate, and give you contact information and credit scores as of the time the credit report was pulled.

r out loai w a certa es to deta e Memb remainir membei	ns ain ail ng rs.	The Loan Type of indicates the type of line. Use the Loa field at the top screen to of Installment, Mo Revolving loan types	olumn f trade <i>n type</i> of the display rtgage s or all loans.	Me vie cru cru	Sel ember to sele w data memb on-men edit rep	ect a Type ect to from er or mber ports. 6)	These Export icons only bring down what is currently visible on the screen. Use the Export function key to export all data.	
		Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - SUC	CESS CREDIT UNION		\setminus			■ - \ □ ×
			bers Borro	w	\mathbf{h}			
		Loan request from Oct 20, 2017 Display top OO Creditors 388	Omit credit so Unique SSN	cores < 0000 716	Nomb Loan t Total j	er type Member type All present balance	○ Non-member ✓ 37,668,262	
port to		Analysis						
of the		Credi	tor		Туре	Count	Original Balance	Present Balance
on will		I CREDIT UNI	\rightarrow	Export	I	626	9,867,760	7,538,434
ber of		CHASE MTG		Export	м	12	1,499,407	1,228,729
Count		🔍 Wells Fargo HM Mortgag		Export	м	14	1,337,506	1,137,085
nge for		QUICKEN LOANS		Export	м	10	1,134,144	1,085,892
ation)		💽 FED LOAN SERV		Export	I	122	899,389	949,079
		💽 US DEPT OF ED/GLELSI/UP		Export	I	49	834,921	862,922
		🔍 Flagstar Bank		Export	м	6	891,855	827,542
ase file		Q DEPT OF ED/NAVIENT		Export	I	79	702,100	801,899
e. use		Q DEPT OF EDUCATION/NELN		Export	I	154	738,289	769,394
=10) to		M FINANCIAL		Export	I	72	1,034,130	651,260
mbers		GREENSTONE FARM CREDIT		Export	м	9	1,148,386	640,138
tools.		💽 NATIONSTARAMR. COOPER		Export	м	9	838,522	631,318
r more		💽 м & т ВАМК		Export	м	4	662,362	617,418
nation.		Q DITECH FINANCIAL LLC		Export	м	7	715,850	612,469
export			\searrow					↑ ↓
data to		\rightarrow	-					
ed with		Credit Report Mining Export Al	Me	ember Connect	Vi	ew Exclusions		
Report I			7 @					(3928) 12/01/17

This tool gathers trade line information from your credit union's online credit bureau files **CRBRPT** and **CRBSUM**. (This data is typically retained for 2 months, although your retention schedule may vary.)

Click the column headers to sort the data ascending and descending order alphabetically by creditor financial institution name or loan type (Installment, then Mortgage, then Revolving), or in descending order (largest at the top) by count, original or present balance.

You might use this screen to contact members with higher credit scores to market your lending products as an alternative. Use the *omit credit scores* < filter to show members only within a certain credit range. Then use the Export button to create a file of only those members. The number under Count indicates the number of members per lender that will be included in this file. (This number will adjust according to the credit score entered. See the following Member Connect section on page 32 for more information on using this file and Member Connect to contact these members.

This filter lets you filter out loans with credit scores below a certain level. The filter continues to detail screens so you can use Member Connect to contact remaining members.

Select a filter and the Export to create a database file of the account bases of those selected members. This Export button will export only the number of members listed in the Count column. (See following page for more information.)

> After creating a database file using the Export feature, use *Member Connect* (F10) to contact those members using other CU*BASE tools. See Page 32 for more information.

Select Export all (F9) to export ALL creditors (all lenders) data to a file that can be used with Member Connect or Report Builder.

A different dashboard, the Credit Report Mining Dashboard allows you to exclude showing certain lenders, such as your credit union. Use *View Exclusions* (F15) to see what is excluded. Select one of the creditor names in the list to view members who do business with this lender. You can also select to view non-members who do business with the vendor.



This screen lists all the members where this creditor name was found in the credit report trade lines.

Click the checkmark in front of any name to display all trade lines for this member. The following screen will appear:

Screen 3

	[Session 0 CU*BASE (File Edit Tools H	GOLD Edition - ABC TES lelp	STING CREDIT UNIC	N			6	• • •
		Member	Trades Li	nes					
		Member Phone Email 🖂	VERONICA	. ORG	Date Feb 13, 2013 SSN		Score 797 Account #		
		Ģ	Creditor	Туре	Original Balance	Current Balance	Payment	Freq Term	Est APR
		BANK OF AMERIC	а, м.а.	м	119,790	115,081	1019	M 360	9.625
		CITI/UP		R	5,500	23	20	- T fl	0.000
		GECRB/OLDNOUVE	MPLOYEE7 OP	R	5,000	903	40	h M	0.000
		COMENITYCAPITE	al/DVDSBR/UP	R	4,000	1,219	2.0	M	0.000
For Mortgage or Installment trade lines, you can enter a term here and press Enter to estimate the APR using the balance and payment information.									
									↑ ↓
		$\leftarrow \rightarrow \land$ III	= & i ?	0					(382) 8/05/13

WHERE YOUR MEMBERS BRANCH

If your credit union uses CU*BASE Shared Branching tools, these screens will let you see at a glance the shared branch location where your members are doing business. You can view the total number of members, transactions and aggregate dollars, view only the weekday transactions, and even export the resulting detail to a file of your members for use with Member Connect marketing tools. You can also see a summary analysis of where your branches are being used by members of other credit unions.

Where Your Members Branch (Tool #977) Other CU Branches Used by My Members (Home Page)



Note: When navigating these screens it is helpful to read the title of the page in the upper right hand corner.

For details on using this tool, refer to the separate "Shared Branching" booklet, or refer to CU*BASE GOLD Online Help (Click *i* while on this screen.)

EXPORTING DATA FOR MARKETING CONTACTS

One of the most powerful features of the Where Your Members... tools is the ability to extract the account numbers for members that shop at a particular merchant or borrow from a particular competitor, and use those names for targeted marketing, or for further analysis of member behavior and trends.

Step 1: Create the Database File

On any of the Where Your Member... screens shown above, use *Export* (F9) to create a database file in your credit union's QUERYxx library (where xx is your credit union's 2-character ID). This Export feature will be affected

• You can also use the *Export* button on some screens to also create a database file, but this file will be limited to the number of items in that selected section of the screen, such as the Export button on the Where Your Members Borrow main screen which Exports only members included for that particular member. This Export button export will be affected by the filter selections you make on the screen.

On the first screen, select to export Accounts for Member Connect.

Session 0 CU*BASE GO	DLD Edition - Export	
Export selection	 A<u>c</u>counts for Member Connect <u>A</u>ccount detail for query 	

The Accounts for Member Connect option gathers account numbers for all of the members in the analysis tool (not just the ones one the screen, but the entire list) and creates a database file that can be used by Member Connect tools. This lets you communicate instantly with these members via email and home banking messages, set up a marketing outreach via mailing labels and selective statements inserts, and track the responses via a telemarketing tickler.

- This file will contain the account base only.
- Duplicate account bases will automatically be eliminated, so if the same membership appears more than once in the analysis list, it will appear only once in the resulting database file.

The second screen will allow you to specify a file name:

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - EXPORT WINDOW	
File name i File will be stored in your credit union's QUERYxx library (where xx is	your 2-character CUID).
	FR (1122)

Export account detail for query creates a database file that can be manipulated using the CU*BASE Report Builder (Query).

Step 2: Member Connect

Once the file has been exported, use *Member Connect* (F10) to access the Member Connect feature, which lets you contact these members via multiple channels, including email, mailing labels, and selective statement inserts.



For details on using this tool, refer to the separate "Marketing Campaigns with Member Connect" booklet, or refer to CU*BASE GOLD Online Help. (Click *i* while on this screen.)

SAMPLING TOOLS

Have you ever wondered which member had the most NSFs in a month? Or which member paid the most fee income? Or who had the highest Internet Banking minutes? What member bounced more checks than anyone else?

After you found out who, did you wonder about what kind of relationship that member had with the credit union? Do the top 10% of members who clear checks in a month have anything else in common?

It is to answer these kinds of questions that the CU*BASE "sampling" tools were developed.

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition	- ABC CREDIT UNION				
Member Samp	ling - Checking	Activity: All Branc	hes	Dec 2013	
Branch All Brand Transaction type Savings	ches				
Account #	Name BIER CTR Session 0 CU*8A File Edit Tools KS 1 ESE File Branch	Savings Balance SE GOLD Edition Help Analysis - Transacti	on Activity	Jul 2013 Transaction A	Activity
	Transaction type	leller Posting	# Transactions 58 51 51 38 37 37		

For example, a credit union CEO is working with her leadership team on developing a pricing scheme for home banking. She wonders what are the characteristics of members who use home banking the most and the least.

She would use the "Sample Checking Account Activity" tool to sort members in ascending and descending order and do a random sampling of the relationship of some of the members. She might sample five members from each extreme and record some of the following statistics in order to calculate some averages:

How old are these members? What is their typical credit score? What are their savings and checking account balances? What is their transaction label? How many other types of transactions do they do? What is the service income from these members?

The question is, will the CEO find any patterns to the way these members act? Will she find any opportunities to increase revenue or decrease expenses? Do they have anything in common at all?

Sampling provides a way to look at activity to see if you can draw any conclusions. It is a tool for the curious.

SAMPLING CHECKING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

This tool compiles transaction history for <u>members that had checking</u> <u>account activity</u> for the previous month, and allows you to sort it by 13 different analysis methods, in ascending or descending order, then look at a sampling of random accounts at the top and bottom ends of the spectrum.

NOTE: This sampling tool is tied to member checking account relationships, consistent with the checking account analysis by companies like Raddon.

Analysis MethodSortGol. Savings BalanceDescending •Gol. Teller TransactionsDescending •Gol. ATM TransactionsDescending •Gol. Voice ResponseDescending •Gol. Checking TransactionsDescending •Gol. NSF TransactionsDescending •Gol. NSF TransactionsDescending •Gol. ACH TransactionsDescending •Gol. Call AssistedDescending •Gol. Call AssistedDescending •
Jean Eller TransactionsDescendingATM TransactionsDescendingATM TransactionsDescendingO Voice ResponseDescendingO Checking TransactionsDescendingO NSF TransactionsDescendingI Internet BankingDescendingO ACH TransactionsDescendingO Profit/LossDescendingO Member CostsDescendingService IncomeDescendingO Loan BalanceDescendingO Call AssistedDescending
Operation Descending Voice Response Descending Operation Descending Operation Descending NSF Transactions Descending Internet Banking Descending ACH Transactions Descending Profit/Loss Descending Immed Forsts Descending Service Income Descending Ioan Balance Descending Call Assisted Descending
Ocice Response Descending Ocice Kesponse Descending
Operations Descending NSF Transactions Descending Internet Banking Descending ACH Transactions Descending Profit/Loss Descending Member Costs Descending Service Income Descending Service Income Descending Call Assisted Descending
Operations Descending Internet Banking Descending ACH Transactions Descending Profit/Loss Descending Member Costs Descending Service Income Descending Loan Balance Descending Or Call Assisted Descending
Oal Internet Banking Descending ACH Transactions Descending Profit/Loss Descending Member Costs Descending Service Income Descending Loan Balance Descending O Call Assisted Descending
Or Activity Transactions Descending OP Profit/Loss Descending OM Member Costs Descending O Service Income Descending O Loan Balance Descending O Call Assisted Descending
Profit/Loss Descending Member Costs Descending Service Income Descending Loan Balance Descending Call Assisted Descending
Descending • O Service Income Descending O Loan Balance Descending O Call Assisted Descending
Descending V O Loan Balance Descending O Call Assisted Descending
Call Assisted Descending
Call Assisted

Sample Checking Account Activity (Tool #774)

The *Account types* flag at the top of the screen lets you display only individual or organizational memberships. Since these types of memberships tend to behave very differently, it is usually helpful to separate them when performing sampling activities. Otherwise, you might find that organizational accounts always top the list when it comes to volume of activity, account balances, etc.

Notice that all branches are automatically included (this represents the branch number from the transaction record). Use the *Branch* field at the top of the screen to work with activity from only a single branch at a time.

To proceed, choose which analysis you would like to perform, selecting a sort order (Ascending or Descending) then select that method and use the Select option.

Analysis Methods

Remember that all methods compile data from transaction history **only from members that had checking account activity last month.**

Analysis Method	Description
Savings Balance	Adds an aggregate balance of all non-checking savings accounts (including shares, certificates, and tax escrow only) for checking account members, then lists them in order by balance (ascending or descending according to your choice here).
Teller Transactions	Counts all transactions from origin 01 (teller processing) for checking account members, then lists them in order by number of transactions (ascending or descending according to your choice here).
ATM Transactions	Counts transactions from origin 13 (ATM processing) for checking account members, then lists them in order by number of transactions (ascending or descending according to your choice here). <i>Includes deposits (Tran Code/Type</i> <i>32/19) and withdrawals (Tran Code/Type 33/57).</i>
Voice Response	Counts all transactions from origin 96 (Home Banking/ARU) with transaction description "Audio" for checking account members, then lists them in order by number of transactions (ascending or descending according to your choice here).
Checking Transactions	Counts transactions from origin 02 (share drafts) for checking account members, then lists them in order by number of transactions (ascending or descending according to your choice here). <i>Includes transactions with Tran</i> <i>Code/Type 33/32.</i>
NSF Transactions	Counts transactions from Origin 02 (share drafts), 11 (ACH), and 16 (debit cards) for checking account members, then lists them in order by number of transactions (ascending or descending according to your choice here). <i>Includes Tran</i> <i>Code 33, Tran Type 36, 38 or 46; minus reversals with Tran</i> <i>Code 34, Tran Type 82 and transaction description of "REV</i> <i>NSF FEE".</i>
Internet Banking	Counts all transactions from origin 96 (Home Banking/ARU) with transaction description "PC CU" for checking account members, then lists them in order by number of transactions (ascending or descending according to your choice here).
ACH Transactions	Counts transactions from origin 11 (ACH processing) for checking account members, then lists them in order by number of transactions (ascending or descending according to your choice here). Includes incoming deposits (Tran Code/Type 32/18) and withdrawals (Tran Code/Type 33/58, not including distribution transfers with a transaction description of "ACH WDR TRANSFER").
Profit/Loss	Calculates Member Costs (see below) and Service Income (see below) for each member, then calculates profit or loss for each member and lists them in order (ascending or descending according to your choice here) using the following formula: Service Income - Member Costs = Profit or (Loss)
Member Costs	Applies your credit union's cost/weight factors to all transactions from Origin 01 (teller), 02 (share drafts), 11 (ACH), 13 (ATM), 15 (phone), 16 (debit), and 96 (ARU/home banking) for checking account members, then lists them order by total cost (ascending or descending according to
Analysis Method	Description
-----------------	--
	 your choice here). See Page 70 for information about configuring cost/weight factors. Effective with the CheckFree upgrade on September 30, 2006, bill pay transactions will now appear as normal ACH and share draft items, and will no longer use a separate origin code.
Service Income	Adds the fee amounts posted to member accounts from transaction history files, then lists them in order by total amount charged (ascending or descending according to your choice here). <i>Includes the following transactions:</i>
	• Checking fees - Origin 98 or 99, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 47 or 67
	• Overdraft NSF fees - Origin 02, 11 or 16, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 36, 38 or 46 (minus reversals with Tran Code 34, Tran Type 82 and transaction description of "REV NSF FEE")
	• ATM fees - Origin 13, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 68 (minus reversals with Tran Code 32 and Tran Type 68)
	• Other fees - Any origin, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 35, 47, or 67
Loan Balance	Adds an aggregate balance of all loan accounts (open credit and closed-end loans in MEMBER5/6) for checking account members, and then lists them in order by balance (ascending or descending according to your choice here).
Call Assisted	Counts all transactions from origin 15 (Phone Operator) for checking account members plus transactions from origin 07 (journal transfers) with a transaction description of "PHONE TRANSFER," then lists them in order by number of transactions (ascending or descending according to your choice here).

After selecting one of the methods, the following screen will appear, listing checking accounts members in order by the selected option, such as balance or number of transactions:

☆ Session 1 CU*BASE G File Edit Tools Hel	OLD Edition - BEDROCK COMMUNITY CREDIT P	UNION	
Member S	Sampling - Checkin	g Activity: All Branches	Nov 2013
Branch A Transaction type	All Branches Savings		
Account # 3 010 3 011 4 010 4 011 4 012 4 013 2 010 5 010 1 010 0 010 1 010 5 010 1 010 5 010 1 010 5 010 1 010 5 0 5 00 5	Name KN NA KN NA KN NA NE NE NE NE KH KI	Savings Balance 16,102,045 10,338,451 10,338,451 10,338,451 10,338,451 10,338,451 10,338,451 9,998,752 9,998,752 9,101,635 9,101,635 9,101,635 8,599,359 8,599,359 8,980,946 8,045,011	
←→↑።	<i>∎ ₽ i</i> ? @		TR (4522) 12/10/13

This list gives you a quick idea of how members fall from high to low. To learn more about what one of these members looks like, select any member name. The screen shown below will appear:

Member Information Tab

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition	 Member Sampling - Checking Activity 					
ile Edit Tools Help						
Member Samp	ling - Checking A	Activity				July 2013
Member ANN	Classificati	on (No Label)				
Member Information	e/Expense					
Account	111					
Product code FE		🖾 Online banking	📕 Bill pay	🗹 Debit card	Club	
Daily average 2,300						
Dividends						
Age	51	Tier	500			
Risk score		Paper grade				
Savings balance	20,778	Checking balance	103,259			
Products	5	Services	6			
Member branch	1	Activity branch	1			
Closest branch from home	.0	Closest branch from wor	k.0			
Closest ATM from home	.0	Closest ATM from work	.0			
<i>i</i> This tool compiles tran	nsaction history for members that I	had checking account activ	ity for the prev	vious month.		
← ➔ II ≞ ♂	<i>i</i> ? @					FR (122) 8/09/13

The Member Information tab contains basic statistics from this member's records. The Income/Expense tab (see below) shows some calculations using your credit union-defined cost/weight factors and the member's transaction history.

Remember that the purpose of this system is to watch for trends, common traits, and behavior patterns that members have in common, to help you be alert for new and changing opportunities. **Data is always as of the <u>previous</u> month**, and represents a "snapshot" of a specific point in time when the sampling file was updated.

Field Name	Description
Product code	The Dividend Application for this checking account.
Daily average	The average daily balance taken from the MEMBER2 file for this checking account.
Dividends	A total of the amount of all dividend payment transactions on this checking account during the previous month. <i>Includes transactions with Origin Code 98 or 99, Tran Code</i> <i>32, and Tran Type 8 or 9.</i>
Online banking	This will be checked if this member shows a date in the <i>Date member accepted the PC indemnification</i> field (PCINDM) in the MASTER record.
Bill pay	This will be checked if this account is actively enrolled for CU*EasyPay! bill payment (looks at file BPMAST for an "E" in the EPSTAT enrollment status field).
Debit card	This will be checked if this account has DEBT-type record in the Plastics file.
Club	This will be checked if the member is enrolled in a Marketing Club (may or may not be active).
Age	For individuals, this is the member's age. For organizations, this is measured from the Charter Date, so it represents the age of the organization, not a person.
Tier	This member's last Tiered Service Level score.
Risk score	The credit score from the most recent credit report on file for this member. (Notice the date shown when the score was pulled.)
Paper grade	The paper grade from the most recent credit report on file for this member (as of the date shown next to the Risk score).
Savings balance	The aggregate of balances from MEMBER1, 3 and 4 (excludes checking balances). Remember this balance is a snapshot from the previous month.
Checking balance	The aggregate of balances from MEMBER2. Remember this balance is a snapshot from the previous month.
Products	The Products Per Member count calculated for this member the last time Tiered Service Scoring was done. See Page 74.
Services	The Services Per Member count calculated for this member the last time Tiered Service Scoring was done. See Page 74.
Member branch	The branch/location number assigned to this member in the MASTER membership record.
Activity branch	The activity branch calculated for this member as of last month's activity. This is a calculated based on your credit union's Activity Branch configuration. See Page 46.
Closest branch - From home / work	If your credit union has elected to have your member files run through the demographics and density programs to determine where your members live and work relative to credit union locations, this will show which branch number is closest to the member's home address (from the MASTER record) and work address (from the Household database

Field Name	Description
	Current Employment fields). If this optional service has not been done, these fields will be blank. See Page 54.
Closest ATM - From home / work	If your credit union has elected to have your member files run through the demographics and density programs to determine where your members live and work relative to credit union-owned ATMs, this will show which ATM is closest to the member's home address (from the MASTER record) and work address (from the Household database Current Employment fields). If this optional service has not been done, these fields will be blank. See Page 54.

Income/Expense Tab

Session 1 CU*BASE GOLE	DEdition - Member Sa	mpling - Checking Activ	ity				
Member Sa	mpling -	Checking	Activity				November 2013
Member NEWMEMBER,	JOSEPH	Classific	cation (Back Office)				
Member Information	Income/Expense						
	Totals			Transaction A	nalysis		
Total income	20		Туре	#	Cost	%	
Total costs	0		Teller				
Period profit/loss	20		Teller S/B				
i onou pronotoco	20		Call assist				
			ATM deposits				
	Service		ATM withdrawals				I
Туре		Income	Audio/voice				I
Checking		20	Online banking				I
Overdraft		0	Checks				I
ATM		0	NSF charges				I
Other		0	POS				I
			Bill payments				I
I							I
							I
							I
This tool comp	ilos transaction his	stopy for mombors th	at had chocking account	activity for the	provious month		
	mes transaction m	sory for members u	at nau checking account	activity for the	previous monur.		
< → ↑ ॥ ª	8 i ?	@					TR (122) 12/10/13

NOTE: The recommendation area at the bottom of the screen will be used in the future to evaluate member characteristics and display miscellaneous tips. Contact us if you have ideas for how this could be used!

Field Name	Description
Total income	A total of various fees posted to member accounts from transaction history files for the previous month. See the breakdown by fee type just below the shaded area on the left side of this screen (described below).
Total costs	A total of your credit union's configured cost/weight factors applied to all transactions from Origin 01 (teller), 02 (share drafts), 11 (ACH), 13 (ATM), 15 (phone), 16 (debit), and 96 (ARU/home banking) for this member for the previous month. See the breakdown by fee type on the right side of this screen (described below). See Page 70 for information about configuring cost/weight factors.

Field Name	Description				
	Effective with the CheckFree upgrade on September 30, 2006, bill pay transactions will now appear as normal ACH and share draft items, and will no longer use a separate origin code.				
Period profit/loss	Total income minus total costs.				
Type / Service Incom This section shows a br	e reakdown of the <i>Total income</i> figure above.				
Checking	Origin 98 or 99, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 47 or 67				
Overdraft	Origin 02, 11 or 16, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 36, 38 or 46; minus reversals with Tran Code 34, Tran Type 82 and transaction description of "REV NSF FEE"				
ATM	Origin 13, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 68; minus reversals with Tran Code 32, Tran Type 68				
Other	Any origin, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 35, 47, or 67				
Transaction type / # This section shows a br your credit union's con details.) All data is tak calculations include the	/ Cost / % reakdown of the <i>Total costs</i> figure. Costs are calculated using figured cost/weight factors (see Page 68 and 70 for more en from transaction history for the previous month; e following transactions:				
Teller	Origin 01 (all transactions)				
Teller S/B	Origin 01 with transaction description of "SHARED BRANCH"				
Call assist	Origin 15 (all transactions) plus transactions from origin 07 with a transaction description of "PHONE TRANSFER"				
ATM deposits	Origin 13, Tran Code 32, Tran Type 19				
ATM withdrawals	Origin 13, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 57				
Audio/voice	Origin 96 with transaction description "Audio"				
Online banking	Origin 96 with a transaction description "PC CU"				
Checks	Origin 02, Tran Code 33, Tran Type 32				
NSF charges	Origin 02, 11, and 16; Tran Code 33; Tran Type 36, 38 or 46; minus reversals with Tran Code 34, Tran Type 82 and transaction description of "REV NSF FEE"				
Bill payments	Origin 20 (all transactions) NO LONGER VALID: Effective with the CheckFree upgrade on September 30, 2006, bill pay transactions will now appear as normal ACH and share draft items, and will no longer use a separate origin code.				
P05	Origin 10 (aebii cara), 1ran Coae 33, 1ran 1ype 19 or 57				

SAMPLING ACTIVITY BY DELIVERY CHANNEL

This tool allows a credit union to look at members who maximize delivery channels and sample those members to look for trends and possible demographics that can be used to improve member services, increase revenues, or lower expenses. Do members that borrow a lot have other traits in common? Can this information be used to benefit other members and the credit union?





The descriptions on this screen come from your credit union's own Delivery Channel configuration. See Page 70 for details.

The *Filter* flag lets you display only individual or organizational memberships. Since these types of memberships tend to behave very differently, it is usually helpful to separate them when performing sampling activities. Otherwise, you might find that organizational accounts always top the list when it comes to volume of activity, account balances, etc.

Notice that all branches are automatically included (this represents the branch number from the transaction record). Use the *Branch* field at the top of the screen to work with activity from only a single branch at a time.

Data is always as of the <u>previous</u> month, and represents a "snapshot" of a specific point in time when the sampling file was updated.

To proceed, choose the transaction origin you wish to analyze. The system will count all transactions from the chosen origin code (i.e., 01 for teller processing, 02 for share drafts, etc.) for <u>all</u> credit union members that had **any activity last month**, then lists them in order by number of transactions on the following screen:

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - ABC TEST CREDIT UNION File Edit Tools Help	6 - • •
Member Analysis - Transaction Activity	Teller Posting
Month/year Mar 2016 # Records 17,805 Filter All Branch ID 00 All Branches	
Account # Orig Name # of Transactions 01 15 157 01 1 157 01 1 143 01 1 142 01 1 142 01 1 142 01 1 142 01 1 142 01 1 142 01 1 127 01 1 127 01 1 127 01 1 127 01 1 127 01 1 127 01 1 143 01 1 74 01 1 73 01 5 6	
	FR (4539) 4/07/16

This list gives you a quick idea of how members fall from high to low. All columns are sortable by clicking on the header row. To learn more about what a member at the high or low end of the spectrum looks like, select any member name. The following screen will appear:

In Session 0 CU*BASE File Edit Tools H	GOLD - ABC TEST CREDIT UNION felp			
Transacti	ion Count by Delivery	Channel		
Date I	Mar 2016			
Member branch	15 Activity branch 15			
The Other catego	ry is a collection of insignificant transaction vo	olumes less than 📴 %		
<u>S</u> ummary			PP 🔀 🛃	
Origin	Delivery Channel	# of Transactions	Percent	
11	АСН	168	33	
2	Share Drafts	181	36	
1	Teller Posting	151	30	
		Total 508		
€→↑□				FR (4656) 4/21/1

This screen is similar to the Transaction Count by Delivery Channel feature described on Page 16, except that this version shows data for just a single member. It also shows this member's assigned member branch number and calculated activity branch (as of last month's activity).

ANALYZING TRANSACTIONS FOR ABNORMAL ACTIVITY

This tool will help you figure out transaction ranges when monitoring Abnormal Activity among your membership (for your due diligence). For more information about Abnormal Activity Monitoring, refer to the "Abnormal Activity Monitoring" booklet available at: http://cuanswers.com/pdf/cb_ref/abnormal_monitoring.pdf.

To access this dashboard, click *Summary Comp* (F9) from the first screen shown on the previous page. You will then be brought to the Transaction Activity Summary Compare dashboard shown below.

Origin 1 1 1 1	La Debits 378,971 31,048 2,802 140,050	ast Month Credits 189,483 41,046 2,812	# Tran 3 7	Two Debits 7	Months Ago Credits 374,986	# Tran 7	Three Debits	Months Ago Credits	# Tran	Percent	Differenc
Origin 1 1 1 1 1	Debits 378,971 31,048 2,802 140,050	Credits 189,483 41,046 2,812	# Tran 3 7	Debits 7	Credits 374,986	# Tran	Debits	Credits	# Tran	Percent	Differend
1 1 1 1	378,971 31,048 2,802 140,050	189,483 41,046 2,812	3 7	7	374,986	7		~			
1 1 1	31,048 2,802 140,050	41,046 2,812	7	10				U		5,413,771%	378,9
1	2,802 140,050	2,812		10	60,000	4		0		310,380%	31,0
1	140,050		2	1	1	2		0		280,100%	2,8
1		132,400	10	50	18,052	4	163	144,235	5	280,000%	140,0
-	4,005	15,600	2	2	22,602	3	2	13,602	3	200,150%	4,0
1	4,000	1,000	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	199,900%	3,9
1	36,539	1,307	3	20	36,040	4		0		182,595%	36,5
1	3,150	3,000	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	157,400%	3,1
1	7,500	38	3	5	0	1		0		149,900%	7,4
1	14,502	3,913	3	10	33,009	5		0		144,920%	14,4
1	2,500	1,500	4	2	4,002	8	2	1,802	6	124,900%	2,4
1	2,000	450	2	2	54	3	2	980	5	99,900%	1,9
1	1,856	3,640	11	2	0	1		0		92,700%	1,8
1	178,924	39,715	23	213	16,912	20	1,000	22,941	26	83,901%	178,7
1	3,999	7,145	9	5	6,585	5		8,205	7	79,880%	3,9
1	7,440	0	3	10	0	1		0		74,300%	7,4
1	349,858	391,900	5	500	950	2	100	0	1	69,871%	349,3
1	1,370	322	2	2	1,430	4	184	468	2	68,400%	1,3
1	1,220	1,910	4	2	1,321	4	2	2,410	4	60,900%	1,2
1	342,424	281,175	10	592	106,408	5	1,286	170,513	6	57,741%	341,8
		1 36, 539 1 3, 150 1 7, 500 1 14, 502 1 2, 500 1 2, 500 1 2, 500 1 1, 856 1 178, 924 1 3, 999 1 7, 440 1 349, 656 1 1, 220 1 342, 424	1 36, 539 1, 307 1 3, 150 3,000 1 7, 500 38 1 14, 502 3,913 1 2, 500 1, 500 1 2, 500 1, 500 1 2, 500 450 1 1, 856 3,640 1 1, 856 3,913 1 3,999 7,145 1 3,999 7,145 1 349,650 391,900 1 1,370 322 1 1,220 1,910 1 342,424 281,175	36,539 1,307 3 1 3,150 3,000 3 1 7,500 38 3 1 14,502 3,913 3 1 2,500 1,500 4 1 2,600 450 2 1 1,856 3,640 11 1 178,924 39,715 23 1 3,999 7,145 9 1 7,440 0 3 1 349,656 391,900 5 1 1,370 322 2 1 1,220 1,910 4 1 342,424 281,175 10	1 36, 539 1, 307 3 20 1 3, 150 3, 000 3 5 1 3, 150 3, 000 3 5 1 14, 502 3, 913 3 10 1 2, 500 1, 500 4 2 1 2, 600 450 2 2 1 1, 856 3, 640 11 2 1 1, 856 3, 640 11 2 1 1, 856 3, 640 11 2 1 1, 856 3, 640 11 2 1 1, 856 3, 640 11 2 1 3, 999 7, 145 9 5 1 3, 49, 858 391, 900 5 500 1 1, 370 322 2 2 2 1 1, 320 1, 910 4 2 1 342, 424 281, 175 10 592	1 36, 539 1, 307 3 20 36, 040 1 3, 150 3, 000 3 2 2 1 7, 500 38 3 5 0 1 14, 502 3, 913 3 10 33,009 1 2,500 1, 500 4 2 4,002 1 2,000 450 2 2 54 1 1,856 3,640 11 2 0 1 178,924 39,715 23 213 16,912 1 3,999 7,145 9 5 5,655 1 7,440 0 3 10 0 3 391,900 5 500 950 1 1,370 322 2 2 1,430 1 1,320 321,910 4 2 1,321 1,321 1 342,424 281,175 10 592 106,408	1 36,539 1,307 3 20 36,040 4 1 3,150 3,000 3 2 2 2 1 7,500 38 3 5 0 1 1 14,502 3,913 3 10 33,009 5 1 2,500 1,500 4 2 4,002 8 1 2,000 450 2 2 54 3 1 1,856 3,640 11 2 0 1 1 1,856 3,640 11 2 0 1 1 1,856 3,640 11 2 0 1 1 178,924 39,715 23 213 16,912 20 1 3,999 7,145 9 5 6,565 5 1 7,440 0 3 10 0 1 1 349,858 391,900 5 500 950 2 1 1,370 322 2 1,430	1 36,539 1,307 3 20 36,040 4 1 3,150 3,000 3 2 2 2 2 1 7,500 38 3 5 0 1 1 14,502 3,913 3 10 33,009 5 1 2,500 1,500 4 2 4,002 8 22 1 2,000 450 2 2 54 3 26 1 1,856 3,640 11 2 0 1 2 1 1,856 3,640 11 2 0 1 2 1 1,856 3,640 11 2 0 1 2 1 1,856 3,640 11 2 0 1 2 1 1 1,7,842 39,715 23 213 16,912 20 1,900 1 3,49,858 391,900 5 500 950 2 100 1 1,370 322	1 $36, 539$ $1, 307$ 3 20 $36, 040$ 4 0 1 $3, 150$ $3, 000$ 3 2 2 2 2 2 1 $7, 500$ 38 3 5 0 1 0 1 $14, 502$ $3, 913$ 3 10 $33, 009$ 5 0 1 1 $2, 500$ $1, 500$ 4 2 $4, 002$ 8 2 980 1 $2, 600$ 450 2 2 54 3 2 980 1 $1, 856$ $3, 640$ 11 2 0 1 0 $22, 941$ 1 $1, 854$ $39, 715$ 23 213 $16, 912$ 20 $1, 000$ $22, 941$ 1 $176, 924$ $39, 715$ 23 100 0 1 0.00 $22, 941$ 1 $7, 440$ 0 3 10 0 1 0.0 0 0	$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	1 $36, 539$ $1, 307$ 3 20 $36, 640$ 4 -0 $182, 595\%$ 1 $3, 150$ $3, 000$ 3 2 4 4 2 2 2 4 2 4 ,002 4 2 4 ,002 4 2 4 ,002 4 2 4 ,002 4 2 4 ,002 4 2 4 ,002 4 2 4 ,002 4 2 4 ,000% 4 2 4 ,000% 4 2 4 ,000% 4 2 4 ,000% 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

By clicking the lookup button next to an individual member's account number, you will be brought to the Current Month Activity Compare dashboard. See Page Error! Bookmark not defined. for more information about this dashboard.

RELATIONSHIP ANALYSIS

The Relationship Analysis is a stand-alone screen, showing the total member and non-member data by age. Have you ever wondered how many members you have that are between 19 and 25? Have you ever wondered how many trusts you have, and the age breakdowns related just to Trust Memberships? Have you ever wondered how many people in your non-member mailing lists are between the age of 30 and 39? This tool breaks down this information in a simple to use screen.

View data broken down by age ranges and sex relating to the member or non-member selection made above. You can also choose to ignore groups that are below a certain percentage and choose to view only a specific designation.

Know Your Credit Union's Average Age

The Relationship Analysis also gives you the average age of your credit union as well as the average age by male and female members.



Relationship Analysis (Tool #752)

TRANSACTIONS BY "ACTIVITY BRANCH"

UNDERSTANDING CU*BASE BRANCH ASSIGNMENTS

CU*BASE uses three* branch assignments when working with members:

- Member Branch This is the branch number assigned to the master membership record and all of this member's account relationships. Some organizations call this the "Asset Branch." This is somewhat of a misnomer because it also includes accounts that are tracked as liabilities on the CU's balance sheet. But when a credit union runs a member trial balance or financial report, the branch accounting system segments based on the Member Branch.
- Transaction Branch For each transaction record, the branch at which the transaction was posted is stored. Therefore, a member may be assigned a Member Branch of 01 because they joined at the main branch, but do a withdrawal on their way home from work at branch 04. Transaction branch analysis is key to branch activity levels and the accounting of vaults and cash activity.
- **Activity Branch** This new designation allows the CU to have an alternative view to how assets are assigned to branches. In other words, suppose the member branch was not assigned by where the member joined the CU, but where the member actually does his business—how would that change our analysis?

*NOTE: A fourth designation, "Most Used Branch," which evaluates member *visits*, is used only by the new Branch Reassignment tool (see Page 52).

For example, a CU has three branches and 30,000 members. Their member branch analysis looks like this:

Branch	Shares	Loans	# of Members
01	\$45,000,000	\$22,000,000	15,000
02	\$37,000,000	\$16,000,000	10,000
03	\$10,000,000	\$5,000,000	5,000
	\$92,000,000	\$43,000,000	30,000

Branch 01 is the original branch of the CU and is closest to the main sponsor that started the CU 20 years ago. Since then, the CU merged another CU and designated that credit union's main branch as 02. These two locations are approximately 20 miles apart. Based on the merger, the CU saw a need to open a third branch halfway between the existing branches. Branch 03 is basically a community branch serving the members who live between the two primary sponsors that make up the merged CU.

When we do an Activity Branch analysis and run our asset analysis by activity branch, the credit union looks like the following example. This is based on assigning Activity Branch based on where members do at least 40% of their transaction activity.

Branch	Shares	Loans	# of Members
01	\$15,000,000	\$5,000,000	3,000
02	\$29,000,000	\$21,000,000	10,000
03	\$48,000,000	\$17,000,000	17,000
	\$92,000,000	\$43,000,000	30,000

These results might be analyzed as follows:

- Branch 01 is the oldest branch, but most family members have moved away from the original sponsor factory location. These are the older members and therefore loan accounts are smaller.
- Branch 02 still has a great deal of loyalty from the original CU sponsor's membership base, and is a very active branch and very comparable to the time of the merger.
- Branch 03 is our growing community branch based on where our members and their families live. While fewer people have actually joined the CU through this branch, it is now the largest branch based on where the majority of members do their business.

Remember that Activity Branch is not an "assigned" designation like the member branch. Instead, it is calculated as needed for various reports and inquiries based on parameters you define (see below) to reflect where a member actually does business with the credit union. Although some systems actually use activity analysis to reassign the member branch, CU*BASE uses this separate calculated Activity Branch designation so as not to lose key information about the member's origin and history.

NOTE: See Page 52 for information about a special program you can run that will reorganize your member branch assignments according to a member's activity.

CONFIGURING ACTIVITY BRANCH PARAMETERS

Config. Activity Branch Calculation (Tool #235)

	Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - File Edit Tools Help	ABC TESTING CREDIT UNION					
	Activity Branch	n Maintenanc	е				
	When the percentage of comb	ined monthly transactions	for thes	e origins exceeds 75 perc	ent, override	member branch with a	ctivity branch.
				Delivery Channels/Origins			2
	Error Correction	•	Dire	2 ct Posting	•	ATM	3 •
otions in the drop-	4 Loan Department	•	CDs	5	•		
lists are standard escriptions for the ious origin codes. escriptions shown the bottom come our credit union's Delivery Channel onfiguration. See age 68 for details.	01-Teller Posting 02-Share Drafts 03-Loan Dept 04-Direct Mail Pos 05-Payroll 06-Social Security	07-Journal Transfe 08-Error Correctio 09-Dornancy 10-Certificates 11-A C H 13-A T M		14-Stop Payment 15-Phone Operator 16-Debit Card 20-CU⊭EasyPay! 21-Kiosk 22-Online Credit C	95-Ch 96-Ho 97-Au 98-Au 99-Au	eck Charges me Banking/A to CD Process to System Tra to System Pro	
	i This does not change t	he values stored in the sys	stem. It p	rovides for an activity based	branch view	within certain parts of o	ur reporting system.
	←→↑॥≞₿	<i>i</i> ? @					FR (1612) 8/13/1:

This screen is used to configure the activities you wish to track to define a member's Activity Branch. To keep from skewing the numbers, you would probably not want to consider back office activities (such as share drafts or ACH) that were done mostly at a single branch for all members. In most cases, Activity Branch should be determined by employee/direct services such as Lobby (Teller) and Lending (new loan disbursements, refinances, etc.) activity. Use the drop-down lists to select up to 5 origin points to determine Activity Branch. At the top of the screen, enter a percentage to indicate how the transactions should be analyzed.

Activity Branch calculations always use transaction activity from the previous month, so that a full month's activity can be used to determine the activity branch.

> Exception: If you run the Member Trial Balance or the Trial Balance Summary report for the current month, then current month data <u>will</u> be used.

The descri down CU*BASE d va

> The de at from y own C Pa

Calculation Example

The following chart shows a month's worth of activity for a member that is assigned to Member Branch 03. The parameters used for calculating activity branch are the same as in the sample above (40%, origins 01 and 03). The member had 10 share draft transactions and 8 ACH transactions that were posted by the main branch 01. (These were not considered part of the activity analysis, and therefore not reflected in the Analyzed Transactions figures.)

Activity Branch	Total Transactions	% of Total	Analyzed Transactions	% of Analyzed
01	20	66.7%	2	20.0%
02	6	20.0%	б	60.0%
03	2	6.7%	1	10.0%
04	2	6.7%	1	10.0%
	30		10	

If we analyzed all transactions the member had in a month, his activity branch would be 01. If all back office activities were posted through a single branch, which is common in many credit unions, the activity branch would be skewed toward branch 01.

When we exclude all transactions except origin codes 01 and 03, we get a different picture. Then only 10 lobby and lending transactions are analyzed, and the greatest percentage of the member's activity is at branch 02. In summary:

- The member's asset (member) branch is 03.
- The member had transaction activity at four different branches.
- Considering only teller and lending department transactions, the member's primary Activity Branch is calculated as 02.

NOTE: If a member's activity is evenly distributed among the branches, and at least 40% (or the configured percentage) of the transactions don't fall at a particular branch, then the activity branch would be the same as the member branch.

In analyzing the file on an aggregate basis (see the reports shown on the following pages), it will be interesting to understand how many members had member branches different from their activity branch, and how that affected facility and employee resources.

REPORTS COMPARING MEMBER BRANCH TO ACTIVITY BRANCH

Two existing reports have been modified to print either by Activity Branch or Member Branch: the Member Trial Balance Summary by G/L Account (LGLACT), and the Member Trial Balance (LMBRT1).

Mbr Trial Balance Summary by GL Account (Tool #489)

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Mem	ber's Balance Summary by G/L Account Number	
Report Options	Response	
Month/year to process	Jul 2013 🥅 [MMYY]	Job queue
Show report using	Activity branch Member branch Combined branch	Copies 1
		Printer P1
< → ↑ ॥ ≞ ♂ i	? @	FR (650)

Notice that the report can be printed either by Member Branch, by Activity Branch, or a special combined report that compares the two designations to each other.

If running this report to analyze Activity Branch, it is best to use the previous month in order to look at a full month's worth of activity. If running this report for the current month, current-month data will be used for activity branch.

If the activity branch or combined format is selected, the system builds a temporary file to calculate and hold the activity branch designations for the purpose of printing the report. No permanent files are affected.

=	-	-						
1/13/04		CU*BAS	E TEST CREDIT UNI	ON		LGLACT	PAGE 1	
13:16:26	MEMBER	BALANCE	SUMMARY BY GENERA	L LEDGER ACCOUNT	Ľ			
			AS OF 1/13/04					
			LOAN ACCOUNT TYPE	S				
CORPORATION -01 CU*BASE TEST CREDIT	UNION							
G/L	MEMBER	# OF	TOTAL	AVG	TOTAL	AVG	ACCRUAL	
# DESCRIPTION	BRANCH	ACCTS	BALANCE	BALANCE	INT DUE	INT DUE	G/L NO.	
	01	7	1,429,879.14	204,268.44	1,817.38	259.62		
	02	7	898,536.42	128,362.34	2,366.73	338.10		
	04	1	5,240.88	5,240.88	14.26	14.26		
	05	2	204,720.16	102,360.08	227.40	113.70		
	06	1	7,446.60	7,446.60	34.72	34.72		
70110 BUSINESS LOANS	* *	18	2,545,823.20	141,434.62	4,460.49	247.80	78110	
	01	3	25,000.00	8,333.33	225.13	75.04		
	02	4	68,548.01	17,137.00	140.76	35.19		
	04	1	.00	.00	.00	.00		
	05	1	49,348.23	49,348.23	73.36	73.36		
70112 BUSINESS LINE OF CREDIT LOANS	**	9	142,896.24	15,877.36	439.25	48.80	78112	
	01	3	913,494.15	304,498.05	1,611.23	537.07		

Report Sample - By Member Branch

Report Sample - By Activity Branch

1/13/04 13:17:20	MEMBER	CU*BAS BALANCE	SE TEST CREDIT UNI SUMMARY BY GENERA AS OF 1/13/04 LOAN ACCOUNT TYPE	ON L LEDGER ACCOUNI S	2	LGLACT	PAGE 1
CORPORATION -01 CU*BASE TEST CREDIT	r union						
G/L	ACTIVITY	# OF	TOTAL	AVG	TOTAL	AVG	ACCRUAL
# DESCRIPTION	BRANCH	ACCTS	BALANCE	BALANCE	INT DUE	INT DUE	G/L NO.
	02	7	898,536.42	128,362.34	2,366.73	338.10	
	04	5	1,093,059.86	218,611.97	1,118.15	223.63	
	05	5	546,780.32	109,356.06	940.89	188.17	
	06	1	7,446.60	7,446.60	34.72	34.72	
70110 BUSINESS LOANS	* *	18	2,545,823.20	141,434.62	4,460.49	247.80	78110
	02	2	63,548.01	31,774.00	118.64	59.32	
	04	5	49,348.23	9,869.64	73.36	14.67	

70112	BUSINESS LINE OF CREDIT LOANS	05 **	2 9	30,000.00 142,896.24	15,000.00 15,877.36	247.25 439.25	123.62 48.80	78112	
		02	2	735,313.20	367,656.60	859.99	429.99		
		04	1	253,036.02	253,036.02	205.16	205.16		
		05	1	178,180.95	178,180.95	751.24	751.24		

Report Sample - Combined

1/13/	04		CU*BAS	E TEST CREDIT UN	NION		LGLACT2	PAGE 1
13:10:	11	MEME	BER BALANCE	SUMMARY BY GENER	RAL LEDGER ACC	OUNT		
				AS OF 1/13/04	1			
CORROR	ARION OI OUTDIG REGE OPEDIE II	NTON						
CORPOR	ATION -UI CU*BASE TEST CREDIT U	NION						
			MEMBEF	BRANCH	ACTIVIT	Y BRANCH	DIFF	ERENCE
G/L			# OF	TOTAL	# OF	TOTAL	# OF	TOTAL
#	DESCRIPTION	BRANCH	ACCOUNTS	BALANCE	ACCOUNTS	BALANCE	ACCOUNTS	BALANCE
		01	7	1,429,879.14	0	.00	7	1,429,879.14
		02	7	898,536.42	7	898,536.42	0	.00
		04	1	5,240.88	5	1,093,059.86	4 -	1,087,818.98-
		05	2	204,720.16	5	546,780.32	3-	342,060.16-
		06	1	7,446.60	1	7,446.60	0	.00
70110	BUSINESS LOANS	* *	18	2,545,823.20	18	2,545,823.20	0	.00
		01	3	25,000.00	0	.00	3	25,000.00
		02	4	68,548.01	2	63,548.01	2	5,000.00
		04	1	.00	5	49,348.23	4 -	49,348.23-
		05	1	49,348.23	2	30,000.00	1-	19,348.23
70112	BUSINESS LINE OF CREDIT LOANS	* *	9	142,896.24	9	142,896.24	0	.00

Mbr Trial Balance Listing - Select Info (Tool #487) - Screen 1 of 5



This report has a *Branch* filter so that you can select data based on either member branch or activity branch. (You can still leave this blank if you do not wish to select by branch.) If selected, a notation will appear at the top of the printed report to show which branch designation is being used to group the accounts.

This feature lets you see the difference between the asset branch assigned to members and where they actually do the majority of their business with the credit union.

If Activity branch is selected, the system will look at each member for his or her last calculated activity branch. Then the activity for that member will be grouped under that activity branch instead of the member branch on the report. This is easiest to see if you print the report for a single branch at a time.

Report Samples

This first report was printed just for branch 01, and "Member" branch was selected:

4/29/0 12:31.5	04 Member	Branch			CU*BAS Me Re	E TEST (mber Tri by Br port As	CREDIT UNION al Balance anch Of 4/29/04			LM De	BRT tail	P User	age 1 DAWNM
						- LOANS		(Both)			SHARES -		
Appl	Member	G/L	Current	Lst Tran	Interest	Daily	Scheduled	Int.	Accrued	Div Pd	Div Pd	Div Pd	Div
Type	Account#	Account#	Balance	Date	Due	Int.	Payment	Rate	Dividends	1ST QRT	2nd Qrt	3rd Qrt	4th Q
SD	41-120	902.00-01	1647.48	3/31/04				.25%	.26	.00	.00	.00	.0
SD	181-140	911.00-01	8.00	3/22/04				.25%	72.77	.00	.00	.00	.0
SD	181-800	903.00-01	.00	2/02/04				.00%	.00	.00	.00	.00	.0
SD	223-140	911.00-01	416.62	3/22/04				.25%	.00	.00	.00	.00	.0
SD	341-120	902.00-01	943.60	3/01/04				.25%	.41	.00	.00	.00	.0

The second report, shown on the next page, was printed just for branch 01, and "Activity" branch was selected. Notice that some of the members that were on the previous report are no longer represented here. This is because although the member was assigned to branch 01, the member actually does the majority of his activity at a different branch.

4/29/0 12:32.4	Activit	ty Branch			CU*BASE Mem Rep	TEST C ber Tri by Br ort As	CREDIT UNION al Balance anch Of 4/29/04			LM De	BRT tail	F User	age 1 DAWNM
Appl Type	Member Account#	G/L Account#	Current Balance	Lst Tran Date	Interest Due	LOANS Daily Int.	Scheduled Payment	(Both) Int. Rate	Accrued Dividends	Div Pd 1ST QRT	SHARES - Div Pd 2nd Qrt	Div Pd 3rd Qrt	Div 4th Q
SD SD SD SD	181-140 181-800 223-140 469-140	911.00-01 903.00-01 911.00-01 911.00-01	8.00 .00 416.62 4445.21	3/22/04 2/02/04 3/22/04 9/25/03				.25% .00% .25% .25%	72.77 .00 .00 1.86	.00 .00 .00 .00	.00 .00 .00 .00	.00 .00 .00 .00	.0 .0 .0 .0

Like the Member Trial Balance summary report, the activity branch is calculated temporarily just for the report; no permanent G/L entries or other records are affected.

MEMBER BRANCH REASSIGNMENT

The idea behind the Activity Branch, described above, is to give you clear patterns of member usage that can be correlated to the member's preferences. But that is only part of the story.

With the Member Branch Reassignment feature, CU*BASE can now reassign member asset branches according to the member's analyzed branch preference. This tool uses a separate "Most Used" branch analysis that looks at member transactions to determine the number of times a member *visits* a particular branch lobby.

This is a powerful and flexible tool that should capture the imagination of branch analysts and credit union leaders. Whether it be trying to determine how to restructure branches after mergers or understanding how to justify the profitability through branch accounting, asset assignment, or activity analysis, this tool will be a powerful ally.

This tool might be a little *too* **powerful.** Make sure you spend the time to truly analyze the numbers and work with a CU*Answers Client Service Representative before you start moving members here or there. And make sure your accounting department is on board: this tool will not only move the member's assignment; it will also create the G/L account entries automatically.

OPER #7 On Demand Processing then #21 Reassign Member Branches

₩ Session 1 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - TEST CREDIT U File Edit Tools Help	NION		
Member Branch Reas	signment		
Report Options	Response		
For branch	(0 = all branches)		🗐 <u>J</u> ob queue
Analysis method	V (V = visits)		Copies 1
Based on a consistent monthly pattern for	3 months (1, 2, or 3)		Printer P1
Update master and member branch	records using the most used br	anch method using origin 1 teller transactions only.	
Branch Reassig	nment	Steps	
From branch		1. Create work files (run once initially or after step	4)
To branch		2. Run in preview mode as needed until ready to u	ıpdate
		3. Run in update mode	
		4. Delete work mes (when done with an reassignin	ientsj
Run mode	ecords		
Run Create Work Files Delete Work Files			
			WU (996) 12/10/13

This screen is used to set the parameters for change the Member Branch flag on your membership records to match a member's actual established branch preference based on a history of behavior.

This tool was intended to be run only after extensive analysis and preparation. Please contact a Client Service Representative for assistance.

Refer to the separate booklet, "Member Branch Reassignment" for complete instructions.

ANALYZING WHERE MEMBERS LIVE

The Member Demographics tool allows credit unions to use CU*BASE member data to compare member addresses to the location of credit union branches and ATM resources. This tool uses several PC-based software products, including MapPoint 2004, PushPin, and other custom programming for distance calculations.

This analysis is based on static data and will only be updated upon credit union request. The process requires gathering data from CU*BASE files, downloading it to a PC, running it through the required analysis software and creating a new file, then uploading that new file to the iSeries. This is done for both master membership addresses as well as branch and ATM location information.

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edit	tion - ABC CREDIT UNION		
File Edit Tools Help			
Member Density			
Reference point OATM OB	ranch Closest	Location (0 = all) (Distance to Closest Br	anch)
Group percentages below 5			
Distance Members	s Percent		🖻 🖂
2 to 3 2.8	46 12		
3 to 4 1,5	15 9		
4 to 5 1,73	37 10		
5 to 5 1,00	82 6		
6 to 7 8	11 5		
Over 7 5,43	30 31		
Total 17,73	31		
Density Mans			
			NT (366) 6/21/13

Where Your Members Live (Tool #978)

All calculations are done from the point of view of the *Reference Point* selected at the top of the screen. For example, if the reference point is Branch, the figures show how many members live less than 2 miles from a credit union branch, 2 to 3 miles from a branch, etc. If the reference point is Closest, the figures show how many members live less than 2 miles, etc., from a branch *or* ATM, whichever is closer. All distances calculated are "as the crow flies."

The "Other" designation contains small groups under a certain percentage, determined by the *Group percentages below* setting. Set this to zero to see all distances represented.

For branch information, the system relies on branch addresses being entered into your credit union's Chart of Accounts configuration (MNGELE). For ATM locations, the system can only include credit union-owned ATMs where the addresses are stored in CU*BASE (**Tool #158** *ATM/Supplemental Vault*

Location Config.). This system does <u>not</u> consider ATMs that are at the same location as the branch itself.

If your credit union is interested in having your member data run through the demographic density and mapping process, please contact a Client Service Representative. A quote will be presented to you with costs and lead times for preparing your files and running them through the analysis routines. Cost and time required will depend on the size of your credit union's data files. We will also need to review your data for completeness of the information that is used by the various tools. (For example, if the only addresses available in your configuration are P.O. boxes, additional details will be needed for the mapping tools.)

Maps are optional and can be requested to provide a series of aerial relationships between members and credit union facilities. Remember that the results will only as be as good as the addresses found in your credit union's CU*BASE member and configuration files.

Sample distribution maps:



5000 Mile Radius



200 Mile Radius



32 Mile Radius

 Bit Liver Favoris Lois Lipb

 Bit Liver Favoris Lois Lipb

 Bit Liver Favoris Liver Favoris Lipb

Density

IS YOUR CREDIT UNION RETAINING MEMBERS AND ACCOUNTS?

ANALYZING MEMBERSHIP RETENTION BY AGE GROUP

"Our membership is getting older every day. Young people just aren't joining at the rate they did back in the good old days. We are losing more members than we are attracting."

Are you sure that's really true? You might be surprised if you analyze the data. The problems with remembering the good old days, is that your memory doesn't always match the reality of the past. And besides, is what was "good" yesterday really relevant to your future anymore?

Credit unions often say that their membership is getting older and that young people are not interested in what they have to offer right now. So how do you prove or disprove this theory? In 1995, did you attract younger members than you are attracting today? What percentage? Does it have anything to do with the age of the member, or a change in the energy of the credit union from 1995 to today? What are the real numbers?

The analysis just got a whole lot easier. This tool lets you see a breakdown showing the ages of your members when they joined the credit union. You can compare several years next to each other, so you can see if the members joining in 1995 were *really* younger than the new members who are joining today.

This analysis also includes information on retention of these members, allowing you to analyze data on how many members are still active based on the year that they joined the credit union, the net loss of membership during the given year, and the percentage of members you retained in a given year.

Member Retention by Age Group (Tool #508)

Use these fields to enter any years going back to when your	★ Session 0 CU*B File Edit Tools	ASE GOLD E	dition - SUCCESS CRED	IT UNIC	DN							•	I	×
credit union opened	Membe	rship	Retentio	n/A	ge Gro	up /	Analysis	5			Op	oen N	/lembershi	ps
is clean even for your long-	Graph by 🔘	Row 🖲 C	olumn										POF 🐹	H
time members). Use Enter to			Year 2016		Year 201	4	Year 2013	3	Year 201	2	Year 2011		Total	
refresh the screen.	Age G	roup	# Mbrs	%	# Mbrs	%	# Mbrs	%	# Mbrs	%	# Mbrs	%	# Mbrs	%
	Under 18 🝳	Male	370	6	289	6	222	6	205	6	210	7	1,296	6
		Female	386	6	304	6	260	7	184	6	208	7	1,296	6
	18 26 💽	Male	805	12	527	10	466	12	365	11	336	12	2,499	12
Use the Summary Stats and		Female	652	10	464	9	405	10	339	11	276	10	2,136	10
Summary Organization buttons to	27 35 🔍	Male	594	9	392	8	307	8	277	9	188	7	1,758	8
see retention data. See the next		Female	452	7	324	6	275	7	196	6	173	6	1,420	7
page for details	36 44 💽	Male	462	7	349	7	239	6	224	7	182	6	1,456	7
page for details.		Female	377	6	324	6	255	7	172	5	167	6	1,295	6
	45 53 🔍	Male	412	6	321	6	286	7	223	7	194	7	1,436	7
		Female	408	6	296	6	255	7	177	6	140	5	1,276	6
	54 62 🔯	Male	343	3	289	6	223	6	173	5	142	5	1,170	5
Here you can see		Female	312	5	275	5	158	4	151	5	103	4	999	5
the average age	Over 62 🧕	Male	343	5	293	6	217	6	156	5	163	6	1,172	5
of your credit		Female	289	4	348	X	189	5	164	5	171	6	1,161	5
union by age	Organization	5	283	4	257	5	138	4	175	6	162	6	1,015	5
group by gender.	To al membe	rships	6.488	-	5.052		3.895	-	3.181		2.815	-	21.431	
I	Average age		36.8		38.8		37.0		36.8		37.1		37.4	
Lise Change	Avg age male	es	36.7		38.2		37.5		36.5		36.8		37.2	
Groups (F9) to	Avg age fema	ales	36.9		39.4		36.4		37.2		37.4		37.5	
change the age										•				
aroupings used on	Change Groups		Member Connect		Open/Active		Closed		Su	mmar	y Stats	Sun	imary Organiza	tions
groupings used on														
this screen.	$\leftarrow \rightarrow \uparrow$	11 🔳	8 i ? @										FR (3715) 12	104/17

This screen looks at membership files from MASTER (current members) and MSHIST (closed member history), and counts each member according to his or her current age (calculated using the current date as compared to the birth date on the member's record).

In the above sample run on February 2010, a member born on November 11, 1962, would appear in the 36 to 44 age group. If that membership was originally opened in the year 2007, that member would be counted under that column in the display.

Use **Open/Active** (F11) and **Closed** (F12) to toggle the display between the following options (note the title in the upper-left corner of the screen). In all cases, the system uses the *membership opened date* to determine under which year the membership is counted.

Open Memberships	Includes all memberships from MASTER (active memberships) <i>and</i> MSHIST (closed memberships) with a membership opened date in each of the displayed years.
	Use this to analyze what age members were when they came to your credit union, whether they stayed with you or not.
Active Memberships	Includes only active memberships from MASTER with an opened date in each of the displayed years. In other words, use this to analyze the members you still have.
Closed Memberships	Includes only closed memberships from MSHIST with a membership <i>opened</i> date in each of the displayed years. Use this to analyze when age members were when they came to your credit union, if they aren't still with your credit union today.

Looking at Retention Figures

What about the members that open memberships in a certain year? Did your credit union retain these members or are they just opening and closing their memberships within their first year? Retention figures that answer questions like these can be viewed on additional screens, and the data can be viewed by age group, by organizational type, and even across your credit union. Use the lookup next to age group (to view by age group). Use *Summary Stats* (F15) to view a similar breakdown by gender across all memberships. *Summary Organization* (F16) gives you organizational membership data. These screens give you additional data about the number of memberships that were opened in the year, the number of memberships that are still active, the net loss of membership in the selected year, and the total amount of memberships that were closed in this year.

> For more information on this tool, refer to CU*BASE GOLD Online Help (click *i* while on these screens).

itatistic 1997 I ive on % (same year)	56 30 26 53.5 0 53	2008 242 140 102 57.8 71 185	2009 194 131 63 67.5 103	2010 194 143 51 73.7 118	2011 179 145 34 81.0 126	Total 86 58 27 68.
ive	56 30 26 53.5 0 53	242 140 102 57.8 71 185	194 131 63 67.5 103	194 143 51 73.7 118	179 145 34 81.0 126	8t 58 27 68.
ive	26 53.5 0 53	140 102 57.8 71 185	63 67.5 103	51 73.7 118	34 81.0 126	27
s on % (same year) I ive	26 53.5 0 53	102 57.8 71 185	63 67.5 103	51 73.7 118	34 81.0 126	21 68.
on % (same year) I ive	53.5 0 53	57.8 71 185	67.5 103	73.7 118	81.0 126	68.
(same year) I ive	0 53	71	103	118	126	
ive	53	185				41
ive			169	171	178	75
	34	113	114	108	136	50
1	19	72	55	63	42	25
on %	64.1	61.0	67.4	63.1	76.4	66.
(same year)	0	74	74	99	123	37
1	109	427	363	365	357	1,62
ive	64	253	245	251	281	1,09
,	45	174	118	114	76	52
on %	58.7	59.2	67.4	68.7	78.7	67.
(same year)	0	145	177	217	249	78
ive on (sa	e % ame year)	e <u>64</u> 45 % 58.7 ume year) 0	e <u>64</u> 253 45 174 % 58.7 59.2 ume year) 0 145	e <u>64</u> 253 245 45 174 118 % 58.7 59.2 67.4 ume year) 0 145 177	e <u>64</u> 253 245 251 45 174 118 114 % 58.7 59.2 67.4 68.7 ume year) 0 145 177 217	64 253 245 251 281 45 174 118 114 76 % 58.7 59.2 67.4 68.7 78.7 ume year) 0 145 177 217 249

Age Range Lookup – Figures by Age Group

"Summary Stats" (F15) – By Gender – All Age Ranges

lempers	mp Retention	Age Gro	up Analys	515			Data
							POF 🔀 🛔
Group	Statistic	1997	2008	2009	2010	2011	Total
7 35 Male	Opened	56	242	194	194	179	86
	Still active	30	140	131	143	145	58
	Net loss	26	102	63	51	34	27
	Retention %	53.5	57.8	67.5	73.7	81.0	68.
	Closed (same year)	0	71	103	118	126	41
35 Female	Opened	53	185	169	171	178	75
	Still active	34	113	114	108	136	50
	Net loss	19	72	55	63	42	25
	Retention %	64.1	61.0	67.4	63.1	76.4	66.
	Closed (same year)	0	74	74	99	123	37
OMBINED	Opened	109	427	363	365	357	1,62
	Still active	64	253	245	251	281	1,09
	Net loss	45	174	118	114	76	52
	Retention %	58.7	59.2	67.4	68.7	78.7	67.
	Closed (same year)	0	145	177	217	249	78
u Dete	Group Tronds	Combined Tr	onde				

Summary Organizations (F17) – Organizations and Unclassified

							POF 👱
Group	Statistic	1997	2008	2009	2010	2011	Total
35 Male	Opened Still active	50	242	194	194	179	58
	Suil acuve =		140		143		30
	Net loss	26	102	63	51	34	27
	Retention %	53.5	57.8	67.5	73.7	81.0	68.
	Closed (same year)	0	71	103	118	126	41
35 Female	Opened	53	185	169	171	178	75
	Still active	34	113	114	108	136	50
	Net loss	19	72	55	63	42	25
	Retention %	64.1	61.0	67.4	63.1	76.4	66.
	Closed (same year)	0	74	74	99	123	37
MBINED	Opened	109	427	363	365	357	1,62
	Still active	64	253	245	251	281	1,09
	Net loss	45	174	118	114	76	52
	Retention %	58.7	59.2	67.4	68.7	78.7	67.
							70

• NOTE: Unclassified memberships include memberships with no gender assigned to them.

ACCOUNT RETENTION BY AGE GROUP

What age group tends to be attracted to your different products? How long do those products tend to be retained by members of different age groups? Answer these questions and more with the new *Account* Retention/Age Group dashboard! Instead of analyzing *membership* retention data as the dashboard mentioned directly above, this dashboard analyzes *account* data by age group and gender. To begin your analysis, simply select a dividend application from the filters and press Enter. Additional filters allow you to narrow this view by loan category, business unit, and certificate type or to exclude written-off loans.

File Edit	Tools Help	- TEST CREDIT	UNION											
Acco	ount Re	tentio	n/Age (Grou	ıp An	alys	is					C	Open Accou	unts
Branch IRAs Calculat	00 Q All OAll te by ORo	Branches Only w @Colu	OCD C	Share	◯ None e written off	loans	Apl ty Loan Bus u	pe S cat S nit S	elect 01 elect elect	selected	I Div apl CD type	Select Select		
	Age Groups		2015	%	2014	%	2013	%	2012	%	2011	%	Total	%
🔍 Undi	er 6 Male			_				[1	1	3	3	4	1
_	Female		1	1	4	4			2	1	6	6	13	2
Q 6	20 Male		7	6	2	2	3	4	1	1	6	6	19	3
— ••	Female		1		6	6	1	1	2	1	2	2	12	
Q 21	25 Male Female		6	2	4	4	3	4	3	15	2	2	18	
26	35 Malo		2	18	12	13	8	10	42	15	8	12	40	13
<u> </u>	Female		22	19	12	12	13	16	13	13	12	26	93	17
0 36	55 Male		9	7	13	14	12	15	25	17	8	8	67	12
	Female		24	19	12	13	14	17	16	11	8	8	74	14
0 56	65 Male		3	2		Γ	1	1	6	4	6	6	16	3
_	Female		4	3	3	3	1	1	4	3	3	3	15	3
💽 Ove	r 65 Male				1	1		[1	1	3	3	5	1
	Female		3	2	6	6	5	6	4	3	3	3	21	4
💽 Org	's		14	11	11	12	7	9	16	11	4	4	52	16
Total ac	counts	:	124		94		81	Ī	144		103	=	546	
Average	e age		36.1		36.9		37.9		36.8		34.1		36.3	
Avg age	e males		30.9		35.3		36.1		40.1		35.6		35.6	
Avg age	e females		40.1		38.2		39.0		34.3		33.0		36.7	
Change G	Groups	Member (Connect	Oper	n/Active		Closed			Summar	y Stats	S	ummary Org/Ot	her
←→	↑ 🗉 🛎	8 i	? @										WU (6439)	12/07/1

Account Retention by Age Group (Tool #103)

MEMBERSHIP RETENTION BY YEAR OPENED

How well does your credit union attract and retain members? Is your retention rate constant over the years, or has it increased or decreased over time?

The Member Retention dashboard is a powerful tool that allows you to view the number of memberships opened in a year, and how many of those members remained at your credit union over a series of five years (or an interval you select). Narrow your selections to view data in five-year intervals (2012, 2007, 2002, 1997, and 1992) to see trends over the last twenty years. You can even narrow your focus to view only specific membership designations (such as indirect lending), a specific gender, or to view members who were a specific age when they joined your credit union.

Session 0 CU File Edit To	J*BASE GOLD Edition	on - ABC TESTING CR	EDIT UNI	ION						<u> -</u>	
Memb	or Poto	ntion / V	ar	Opened A	nal	veie					
Menno			cal	openeu P	liai	y 515					
17 Years	considered bety	ween 1996 and	2012	2					Record	s analyzed 4	5,054
		01 Year Later	Q	02 Years Later	<u>Q</u>	03 Years Later	Q	04 Years Later		05 Years Late	r 🔍
Class Of	Mbrs Opened	# Members	%	# Members	%	# Members	%	# Members	%	# Members	%
2012	3,181	2,974	93								
2011	2,815	2,592	92	2,342	83						
2010	2,738	2,522	92	2,251	82	2,055	75				
2009	3,047	2,751	90	2,481	81	2,269	74	2,081	68		
2008	3,327	3,065	92	2,815	85	2,571	77	2,325	70	2,119	64
2007	2,715	2,490	92	2,243	83	2,098	77	1,951	72	1,769	65
2006	2,981	2,740	92	2,440	82	2,237	75	2,089	70	1,963	66
2005	2,059	1,920	93	1,727	84	1,603	78	1,488	72	1,422	69
2004	1,600	1,452	91	1,302	81	1,195	75	1,094	68	1,019	64
2003	1,734	1,496	86	1,299	75	1,192	69	1,101	63	1,019	59
2002	1,965	1,822	93	1,586	81	1,433	73	1,334	68	1,229	63
2001	1,460	1,459	100	1,340	92	1,172	80	1,069	73	987	68
2000	1,447	1,445	100	1,440	100	1,331	92	1,163	80	1,087	75
1999	1,556	1,555	100	1,554	100	1,550	100	1,473	95	1,324	85
1998	1,127	1,126	100	1,122	100	1,119	99	1,118	99	1,047	93
1997	962	961	100	961	100	959	100	958	100	957	99
1996	945	943	100	943	100	942	100	941	100	940	99
T	05 650			07.045		00 705		00.405	-	45 000	↑ ↓
iotal	35,659	33,313	93	27,846	86	23,726	80	20,185	75	16,882	71
Average	2,098	1,960		1,740		1,582		1,442		1,299	
Reset Filters	F	ilters									
$\leftarrow \rightarrow 1$	N II 🕹 👌	? i ? @								FR (45	70) 8/09/13

Member Retention by Year Opened (Tool #509)

ACCOUNT RETENTION BY YEAR OPENED

Similar to the dashboard mentioned previously, the Account Retention (by Year Opened) dashboard also allows you to view trends in data, this time based on the year the *account* was opened. Similar selection options on this screen allow you to narrow your view to just the years and intervals you wish to analyze. The filtering screen for this dashboard is extensive, allowing you to narrow your results to view specific dividend types, dividend applications, loan categories, CD types, membership designations, age when opened, and gender.

le Edit Tool	BASE GOLD Edition	- ABC TESTING CH	EDIT UNI	ION							
Accou	nt Reten	ition / Y	ear	Opened /	Ana	ysis					
17 Years co	onsidered betwe	en 1996 and	2012	2					Record	s analyzed 18	1,745
	01	Year Later	Q	02 Years Later	Q	03 Years Later	Q	04 Years Later	<u>Q</u>	05 Years Later	
Class Of Ac	cts Opened	# Accounts	%	# Accounts	%	# Accounts	%	# Accounts	%	# Accounts	%
2012	14,799	13,262	90								
2011	12,352	11,164	90	8,875	72						
2010	13,077	11,550	88	8,841	68	7,417	57				
2009	15,089	13,229	88	9,984	66	8,270	55	6,994	46		
2008	14,817	12,903	87	10,456	71	8,768	59	7,357	50	6,307	4
2007	14,157	11,349	80	8,831	62	7,510	53	6,538	46	5,676	4
2006	13,601	11,528	85	8,895	65	7,254	53	6,213	46	5,506	4
2005	11,246	9,968	89	7,347	65	6,210	55	5,298	47	4,645	4
2004	9,155	8,033	88	6,658	73	5,059	55	4,180	46	3,625	4
2003	10,494	7,921	75	6,438	61	5,553	53	4,144	39	3,119	3
2002	13,624	12,125	89	10,008	73	8,390	62	7,216	53	3,939	2
2001	6,200	6,175	100	4,944	80	3,960	64	3,263	53	2,795	4
2000	4,820	4,815	100	4,770	99	4,037	84	3,303	69	2,814	5
1999	4,290	4,287	100	4,282	100	4,258	99	3,716	87	3,174	7
1998	2,755	2,754	100	2,747	100	2,742	100	2,712	98	2,415	8
1997	2,135	2,135	100	2,133	100	2,129	100	2,123	99	2,105	9
1996	1,924	1,923	100	1,923	100	1,922	100	1,918	100	1,914	g
											^
otal	164,535	145,121	88	107,132	72	83,479	61	64,975	52	48,034	4
verage	9,679	8,537		6,696		5,565		4,641		3,695	
set Filters	Filt	ers									
		120								EB (456	E) 8/09

Account Retention by Year Opened (Tool #104)

TRACKING THE MOVEMENT OF MONEY

MONEY MOVEMENT ANALYSIS

While completing a recent 5300 report, you notice that over \$3 million has left the credit union since your last report, most of it from your Money Market savings account. You should look into that someday, you think...but it's so much work, who has the time?

The Money Movement Analysis tool is a member relationship management jewel that lets you quickly compare account status for any group of members or accounts, from any point in time to another, highlighting the members who need your attention most.

Now you can simply ask CU*BASE to identify all members where the Money Market relationship was significantly different, and you would instantly have a member contact list identifying the member relationships you need to either rebuild or contact with a message of appreciation. Analyze, manage, and harvest the yields of paying attention to the movement of money in your credit union.

Money Movement Analysis (Tool #536)

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - ABC TESTING CREDIT UNION 🛆 🕳 o 💌 File Edit Tools Help **Money Movement Analysis** Sorted by Movement Amount 100 Comparison month Mar 2013 [MMYY] Pr 🔟 🛃 Select From the Following Div appl Select 1 selected CD appl type Select Loan category Select 0 and and CD End of Month All Div Loan Current App Category Account # Name Statu Туре Appl Balance Balance Move Туре 25,73 122,011 9 110 147,74 110 D 110 D 110 B 110 W 110 W 110 M 110 S 110 R 110 K 94,638 75,087-71,393-65,960 60,211-55,963 54,568-46,790 46,042-44,923-43,250-40,761-39,502-5,112 93,921 99,751 18,834 7,460 86,466 59,400 59,552 824 54,808 5,116 31,168 28,534 3,474 8,545 DBWMSRKKD 78,85 26,506 19,611 3,590 53,744 8,018 8,018 51,158 76,091 71,784 44,235 110 110 110 H 110 Z CK CK 1 110 D 7 110 K 48,047 61,397 99,764 38,367 $\wedge \downarrow$ Totals 9,964,445 7.810.207 2.154.223-Member Connect Show All/In/Out Refresh Filters Export ← → ↑ ॥ ≞ ℰ *i* ? @ FR (4505) 8/09/10

This feature lets you compare two timeframes: where you sit today versus where you were at a selected point in time. Use the *Comparison month* field to enter the point in time to which you are comparing today's status. In the sample above, current balances as of May 8 are being compared to April end-of-month balances.

Data is pulled from month-end files. It may be necessary for a tape to be loaded to compare to data from a previous month. Contact a Client Service Rep. if you need assistance.

Select a dividend application, certificate type or loan category code to analyze a particular product (such as your money market savings account or a revolving line of credit. Use the Select button to make your selection.

All the headers of the columns are sortable. Click a header to display accounts with higher balances now than in the comparison month, or those with lower balances now than in the comparison month.

> Use Export (F9) to export the entire list. Use Export (upper right of screen) to export the list seen on the screen.

Now that you have points A and B, who are you interested in? Use the *Amount* field to enter the variation amount. For example, maybe you want a list of all of the people whose account status today is different by \$100,000 than it was in the past. You would get a list of people who have either \$100,000 more or \$100,000 less in their accounts. Then select the specific *Dividend Application, Certificate Application Type*, and *Loan Categories* you wish to review by using the Select button. (Use Ctrl and select your desired items, then Select to return to the Money Movement Analysis screen.) Press Enter to view the results. (Click the column headers to sort the columns to see only the people with more, or with less.)

Want to contact these members right now? Use *Export* (F9) to create a database file of these member account numbers, and *Member Connect* (F10) to contact those members using CU*BASE tools. See Page 30 for instructions.

Click the column headers to toggle between sorting the list by name, by account number, or by shift amount (the default).

To see additional details about an individual account situation, select the account in the list and use *Detail*. The following screen will appear:

Session 1 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - BEDROCK COMMUNITY C	REDIT UN	ION						
File Edit Tools Help								
Money Movement Analysis	S						Sorted by	Movement
Comparison	month	Dec 201	3		Member	r name		P 🛛 🚽
	-	Sele	ct From t	he Followi	ng			
Div appl Solect 18 selected and CD	appl typ	e Select	0		and	Loan category	Select 0	
Account # Description	Status	Appl Type	Div Appl	CD Type	Loan Category	End of Month Balance	Current Balance	All Movement
000 REGULAR SHARES	A	SH	SH			196,342	100,005	96,337-
300 CERTIFICATE 301 CERTIFICATE	A	CD CD		CD CD		110,381	206,669	96,287
■ <u>I</u> nquiry								^ ↓
				Totals		306,723	306,674	50-
Export Member Connect	Show A	ll/In/Out		Refresh F	ilters			
← → ↑ ॥ ≞ ℓ i ? @								TR (4505) 1/24/14

This screen shows all other accounts owned by this member, to help you see if funds were possibly moved from one sub-account to another. Select any account and use *Inquiry* to access Member Account Inquiry for further analysis.

TRACKING PPM AND SPM OVER TIME

AVERAGE PRODUCTS & SERVICES PER MEMBER

Have you ever wondered whether members who open accounts at your main branch are improving when it comes to products per member (PPM) and services per member (SPM) over time? What is the average PPM during the first month of membership for one branch versus another? Or for one employee versus another? Over time, are these key measurements trending the right way? If one branch tends to have more SPM for new memberships than another branch, might your branch managers have something they could learn from each other?

Whether a branch manager or individual employee, just knowing that it's possible to get this information quickly might change their behavior.

This tool displays the average PPM and SPM figures from your Tiered Services scoring files. What could tracking PPM and SPM over time mean to *your* organization?

IMPORTANT: Data for this is generated as part of Tiered Service Scoring. So if your credit union does not use Tiered Services, at least for scoring members each month, this feature will not work.

* Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition	- ABC CREDIT UNION	
Tracking Prod	ucts & Services Per Member	
Branch Account open date from Account opening employee Display	(Glank = all) (OB000000 (Blank = all) Both	
<i>i</i> IMPORTANT: Data for	r this screen is generated as part of Tiered Service Scoring.	
← → ↑ II ≜ ♂	<i>i</i> ? @	FR (358) 1/24/14

Products & Services Per Member (Tool #697) - Screen 1

Use this screen to choose which accounts should be included in the inquiry. For example, you might want to examine the trends for current accounts that were opened since you implemented a new sales training program for your MSRs. Or you can view only accounts that were opened at a certain branch or by a specific employee ID. You can also choose whether to display both PPM and SPM numbers on the same screen, or just analyze one thing at a time.

When ready, press Enter to proceed to the inquiry screen:

Screen	2
--------	---

ranch	All All	Branche Dates	25		N	lembers	2	9536	nuees					
Assount P		lon	Fab	Mor	Anr	May	luna	lulu	Aug	Son	Oat	Neu	Dee	
19179	SPM	2	гер 2	Mai 3	<u>Арг</u> 3	мау 3	June 3	July 3	Aug 3	Sep 3	3	2	2	
	PPM	44	44	44	44	44	45	45	49	49	49	44	44	
36287	SPM	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	
	PPM	39	39	42	42	42	43	43	45	47	47	38	39	
13573	SPM	4	4	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	
	PPM	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	
3586	SPM	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	
	PPM	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	
29480	SPM	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	
100 107	PPM	23	22	22	21	21	20	19	19	19	19	23	23	
400437	SPM	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	
402681	SDM	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	
402001	PPM	18	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	18	18	18	18	
				••								10	↑ ↓	
NUC SDM		2.6	2 7	2 7	2 7	2 7	2.8	2.8	2.8	2.0	2.0	2.6	2.6	
AVG PPM		2.5	2.5	2.5	2.5	2.6	2.6	2.6	2.7	2.7	2.7	2.4	2.5	
Total membe	ers	29536												
i Only c	urrently	active a	ccounts a	re includ	ed in this	inquiry.								

This screen shows average SPM and PPM figures for a rolling 12 months. (Because scores are gathered at the beginning of each month, that means if you are viewing the inquiry in July, the August - December figures are from the previous year.)

Only currently active accounts are included in this inquiry.

The primary sort on this screen is to add across the row of either PPM or SPM (if displaying both, will use PPM). The member with the highest total (for all 12 months) will be shown at the top of the list, and other accounts likewise in descending order. The secondary sort is the account number.

The idea with this screen is to watch for an upward trend going across several months (remember the rolling 12-month timeframe; this screen is easiest to read during December).

Or you could use this as a type of "sampling" tool to get a list of your top participating members then do some research as to how these memberships were handled, to help determine a pattern that might be helpful when working with other members.

Printing a Report

To see the contents of this inquiry in printed form, use F14-Print to display the screen shown below:

"Print" (F14)

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - ABC CREDIT UN	ION	
Tracking Products &	Services Per Member - Report	
Report Options	Response	
Branch	🔲 🍳 (Blank = all)	Job queue
Account open date from	00000000 [MMDDYYYY] Optional	Copies 1
Account open date to	00000000 [MMDDYYYY] Optional	Printer P1
Account opening employee	📃 🍳 (Blank = all)	
Print	Both 👻	
Print summary or detail	Sunnary 🔹	
←→↑!! ≛ ♂ i ? @		FR (359) 1/24/14

This screen lets you print the same data that appears on the inquiry, with similar selection criteria. You can print a summary report that just shows average PPM and average SPM for all your members combined, or a detail report that lists the individual accounts like on the inquiry screen.

Report Sample - Summary

11/14/06 15:14:34	CU*BASE TEST CREDIT UNION TRACKING PRODUCTS & SERVICES PER MEMBER	LMBRPS	PAGE 1 USER DAWNM
SELECTION CRITERIA:	BRANCH: 00 ALL BRANCHES DATE RANGE: ALL DATES	EMPLOYEE: ALL E	MPLOYEES
ACCOUNT BASE JAN FEB	SERVICES MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR N	PRODUCTS MAY JUN JUL AUG SE	P OCT NOV DEC
# OF MEMBERS 1.9 1.9 16710	AVG SERVICES PER MEMBER AVG 1.9 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.8 3.1 3.1 3.2 3.1 3	PRODUCTS PER MEMBER 3.1 3.2 2.8 2.8 2.	9 3.0 3.0 3.0

Report Sample - Detail

11/14/06 1	15:14:	38					Т	C RACKI	U*BAS NG PR	E TES ODUCT	T CRE S & S	DIT UN ERVICE	NION ES PER M	IEMBER	L				LMBRF	S		PAG USER	e DAWN	1 M
SELECTION	CRITE	RIA:	BRAN	СН: 0	0 ALL	BRAN	CHES				D	ATE RA	ANGE: AI	L DAI	ES			EMPLO	YEE:	AL	L EMP	LOYEE	S	
ACCOUNT						SERV	ICES											PROD	UCTS					
BASE	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC
8200	6	5	5	5	5	6	5	5	8	8	6	6	24	30	30	30	28	34	8	9	22	22	22	24
402681	2	2	2	2	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	23	23	23	23	23	23	20	20	23	23	23	23
6996	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	4	3	3	4	21	22	22	22	22	22	19	19	21	21	21	21
10791	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	20	21	22	22	23	23	23	23	18	18	19	20
15901	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	20	20	21	21

NOTE: The summary totals will appear at the bottom of the detail report as well.

CONFIGURING DELIVERY CHANNEL DESCRIPTIONS AND COSTS

Several years ago CU*Answers introduced a multi-purpose tool that displayed all CU*BASE transactions by origin, code and type. (This system also included a feature for setting up Reg. D policy controls by transaction.)

This tool was initially designed to be a handy way for credit unions to learn more about CU*BASE transactions, and laid the foundation for new transaction analysis tools being developed today.



Transaction Analysis/Inquiry Tools Transaction Management Maintena Gol Transaction Cost/Weight Factors by Origin/Dividend Application Gol Maintain Reg. D Transaction Policy Gol Reg. D Transaction Policy by Origin/Dividend Application Gol Configure Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Gol Transaction Configuration and Reversal Cross Reference Gol Configure Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Apl DR/CR Type Description Code Apl DR/CR Type Description	nce Tools tors FR (2967)
Goi Transaction Cost/Weight Factors by Origin/Dividend Application Goi Maintain Reg. D Transaction Policy Goi Reg. D Transaction Policy by Origin/Dividend Application Goi Configure Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Goi Transaction Configuration and Reversal Cross Reference Goi Configure Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Code Application type Origin Code Application Type Origin Code Session 0 Code Description Code Application type Code Application type Code Application type Code	tors FR (2967)
Goi Reg. D Transaction Policy by Origin/Dividend Application Goi Configure Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Coi Transaction Configuration and Reversal Cross Reference Configure Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Starse draft/checking Code Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Code Apl DR/CR Type Description Code Origin Code Apl DR/CR Sp CR Oc DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPPY1 PROCESSING	tors FR (2967)
Goil Transaction Configuration and Reversal Cross Reference Coil Transaction Configuration and Reversal Cross Reference Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Code Transaction Code Transaction Code Transaction Code Transaction Code Secription Code Application type Origin Code Application type Origin Code Application type Origin Code Application type DR/CR Type Description Code DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAY1 PROCESSING	FR (2967)
Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Code Transaction Code Transaction Code Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking V Code Applo Description So CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAY1 PROCESSING	FR (2967)
Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Appl DR/CR Type Description Code 32 SD CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAY1 PROCESSING	FR (2967)
Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Appl DR/CR Type Description Code 32 SD CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAY1 PROCESSING	FR (2967)
Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Appl DR/CR Type Description Code 32 SD CR 02 CU*EASYPAY1 PROCESSING	FR (2967)
Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Appl DR/CR Type Description Code 32 SD CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAY1 PROCESSING	FR (2967)
Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Appl DR/CR Type Description Code 32 SD CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAY1 PROCESSING	FR (2967)
Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Apl DR/CR Type Description Code Description 32 SD CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAY1 PR0CESSING	
Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Transaction Cost/Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Type Code Apl DR/CR 32 SD CR 32 SD CR 32 SD CR	
Session 0.00 Parts GOLD Earlion - Transaction Cost Weight Factors Application type Share draft/checking • Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Apl DR/CR Type Description 32 SD CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPRY! PR0CESSING	
Application type Share draft/checking Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Apl DR/CR Type Description Code Description 32 SD CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASVPAYL PROCESSING	
Transaction Code Transaction Type Origin Code Apl DR/CR Type Description Code Description 32 SD CR 62 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAYL PROCESSING	
Code Apl DR/CR Type Description Code Description 32 SD CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAY1 PR0CESSING	
32 SD CR 02 DEPOSIT 20 CU+EASYPAY! PROCESSING	Cost
	0,100
32 SU FR 108 DEMAND DIVIDEND 99 AUTOMATTC SYSTEM PROCE	0.050
32 SD CR 09 DTUTDEND 99 AUTOMATIC SYSTEM PROCE	0.056
32 SD CR 10 DEPOSIT BY PHONE TRANSFER 07 JOURNAL ACCT TRANSFER	0 100
32 SD CR 11 DEPOSIT	1 256
32 SD CR 11 DEPOST 04 DIRECT POSTING PROCESS	0.750
32 SD CR 11 DEPOSIT 99 AUTOMATIC SYSTEM DROCE	0.050
32 SD CR 12 INITIAL DEPOSIT 00	0.000
32 SD CR 16 DEPOST BY PAY DEDUCT / SOC. SEC 05 PAYROLL DEDUCTION PROC	0.250
32 SD CR 18 DEPOSIT BY ACH 11 ACH NETWORK PROCESSING	0.256
32 SD CR 19 ATM NETWORK DEPOSITS 13 ATM NETWORK PROCESSING	0.250
32 SD CR 19 ATM NETWORK DEPOSITS 16 DEBIT CORD PROCESSING	0.250
32 SD CR 20 DEPISTIBY BCA	0.200
32 SD CR 21 DEPOSIT. ACCOUNT TRANSFER 01 TELLER PROCESSING	1 250
	1.230
	1.250
	1.230
	↑↓
Sort by Origin	↑↓
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \uparrow \parallel = \mathscr{P} i \neq \mathbb{Q}$	↑ ↓

Using this system, cost/weight factors can be entered one transaction at a time. A "flood" feature is also available to allow you to set the same cost/weight for all transactions within an origin code at the same time.

Refer to the separate booklet, "Transaction Source Analysis" for more details on using this tool for cross reference purposes and to set up Reg. D parameters.

As it turned out, the most difficult part about using this tool was not the tool itself, but rather the thought process involved in deciding what cost/weight factors to assign to each transaction.

Remember that "cost" in this context is simply a relative term - a number that weights one transaction higher or lower than another transaction. For example, if you consider teller transactions to be one of your most expensive delivery channels, you might set them to a 10, then set other transactions lower or higher than 10 according to how they rank relative to teller transaction costs. In this case, the 10 doesn't represent a \$10.00 cost, but rather a relative weight factor.

> Throughout this booklet whenever you see references to "cost," remember that this refers to this cost/weight factor concept and may or may not represent a true \$ cost to the credit union. See Pages 14 and 40 for examples of the tools that use these factors.

Following are the default cost/weight factors that will be assigned automatically. The same cost/weight will be used for all transactions within that origin.

CU^{2}	BASE Origin Code	Default Cost/ Weight Factor
01	Teller Processing	1.250
02	Share Draft From Bank Process	0.250
03	Loan Department Processing	1.000
04	Direct Posting Processing	0.750
05	Payroll Deduction Processing	0.250
06	Social Security Deposit Proc.	0.250
07	Journal Acct Transfer Process	0.100
08	Error Correction Processing	1.000
09	Inactive Account Processing	0.250
10	Certificate Processing	1.000
11	ACH Network Processing	0.250
13	ATM Network Processing	0.250
14	Stop Pay Fee Processing	1.000
15	Phone Operator Trans	1.000
16	Debit Card Processing	0.250
20	EasyPay Processing	0.100
21	Kiosk Processing	0.100
95	Check Charges Processing	0.100
96	Audio Response Processing	0.050
97	Automatic Certificate Process	0.050
98	Automatic Transfer Process	0.050
99	Automatic System Processing	0.050

If you want to take the next step and adjust factors by individual transaction type, you can still access **Tool #751** *Reg D/Trans Handling & Analysis Rules*, and all your changes will automatically be used by CU*BASE transaction analysis tools.

However, an even easier-to-use tool has been developed that will give you a snapshot of just the available origin codes and allow you to quickly set a single cost/weight by origin. The tool also lets you adjust the descriptions to be even more helpful to your staff when using various analysis tools, as well as control in what order the items will be sorted on certain analysis screens.

Configure Delivery Channels/Costs (Tool #246)

1	carry noou v	detail factors with these summary factor		
Origin	Sort	Description	Cost/Weight Factor	
	1	Teller Posting	1.250	
2	3	Snare Dratts	0.250	
3	11	Direct Mail Beet	0.750	
5	17	Direct Mart Post	0.150	
6	14	Social Security Denosits	0.250	
7	13	Journal Transfers	0.100	
8	12	Error Correction Processing	1.000	
9	18	Dormancy	0.250	
10	10	Certificates	1.000	
11	7	АСН	0.250	
13	4	АТМ	0.250	
14	19	Stop Payment	1.000	
15	8	Phone Operator	1.000	
16	6	Debit Card	0.250	
■ <u>S</u> elect			τ	

This screen displays all of the origin codes used by CU*BASE transactions. The descriptions have been adjusted to fit better on the various analysis tools described throughout this booklet. Notice the default cost/weight factors. If you have not already entered costs by individual transaction using the Transaction Management/Analysis tool described above, CU*BASE will use the figures shown here whenever cost/weight factors are needed in various analysis tools.

If you wish to adjust the cost for a particular origin, or modify the description and/or sort order used on certain analysis screens, select the item and then **Detail** to proceed to the second screen.

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD) Edition - Origin Cost Configurator - File Maint	enance	E
Sort			
Origin	1		
Description	Teller Posting	TELLER PROCESSING	
Cost/weight factor	1.250		
Delete			
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \land \blacksquare$	₽ i ? @		FR (2608)

Changing a **Description** here does not alter how the origin code works; it simply allows you to define a description that uses your credit union's own jargon, to be displayed in the following analysis tools:

- Transaction Activity by Branch see Page 18
- Configure Transaction Labels see Page 19
- Sample Transactions by Delivery Channel see Page 42

The **sort order** defined here is used <u>only</u> by the "Sample Transactions by Delivery Channel" feature (see Page 42). This allows you to put the origin

Check this box ONLY if you plan to adjust cost/weight factors by individual transaction code and type, and want to "flood" the defaults from this system (or any changes you make here) into the Transaction Management/Analysis tool described on the previous page, to give you a head start. If you do not expect to take your cost analysis to that level, this flag should <u>not</u> be used.

Click the button to view or maintain the detail factors by tran. code and type. codes you analyze the most at the top of the list to make them easy to access on that screen.

Tips for Setting Up Cost/Weight Factors

The cost/weight factors set here are a simplified way to assign a factor that can be used by various CU*BASE analysis tools. One factor is assigned per origin code, and that same factor is used for all of the different types of transactions that might occur within that origination point. For most credit unions, this is plenty of detail. If the default factors are not appropriate for your situation, simply adjust them, one origin code at a time, using this system.

Your credit union can take the analysis to the next level by assigning individual cost/weight factors for each individual transaction type. This summary program would allow you to set the standard factors for all origins, then you would flood these into the detail file and make adjustments to individual transactions there. If you make any changes to the cost/weight factors here, if the *Automatically flood*... flag is checked, when you exit the program CU*BASE will automatically copy the new cost/weight factors into the full detail Transaction Management/Analysis tool (described on Page 68). The same cost will be used for all transaction types within the origin code, overriding any factors you may have entered.

> As a rule, if your credit union wants to use the <u>detailed</u> costs broken by transaction code and type, the Automatically flood... flag should be checked only the first time you adjust costs here, and then from that point on you should not make changes using this system. Instead, access your cost factors via **Tool #751 Reg D/Trans Handling & Analysis Rules**.

COMPARATIVE TIERED SCORING ANALYSIS

If your credit union uses the CU*BASE Tiered Service Levels program, a special inquiry tool is available that allows you to see at a glance how your membership falls into your designated tiers.

For complete information about this configuration, refer to the **CU*BASE Tiered Services** implementation guide.

Tiered Services Monthly Comparison (Tool #856)

Session 0 CU File Edit To	*BASE GOLD Edition - Comparative Tiered Scoring Analysis ols Helo											
Comp	arative Tiered Scoring Analysis	Date Selection										
History avai	able from November 2003 to October 2013 Drilldown and analysis of members with 0 points for October 20	913										
	Months to Analyze											
Choose a se	tup: Custom											
Choose up t	o 4 months for me using a 🔿 Month 🔿 Quarter 💿 Annual interval ending 🛛 Oct 2013 📑 [MMYYYY]											
	Analysis Laurant											
Sort months	Analysis Layour											
Soft monuis	Accenting (most recent on right) Descending (most recent on rend											
Start with	Relationship Management Summary (Members Scored)											
	Penetration Analysis: PFI Goals											
	Penetration Analysis: Savings Goals											
	Penetration Analysis: Loan Goals											
	Penetration Analysis: Self-Service Goals											
	© Penetration Analysis: Member-Elected Deposits Goals Gol											
← → 1		FR (438) 1/24/14										
Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition	n - ABC CREDIT	UNION									Ē	
--------------------------------	----------------	-------	---------	--------	---------	------	---------------	----------	----------------	-----------	-------------------	---------
Comparative	Tiered	Sco	ring A	naly	sis							
Relationship management	of members so	cored				D	rill down and	0 points	analysis for (October 2	2013 🔤 🖬	٤ 🔒
	10/201	0	10/201	1	10/201	2	10/201	3	Tier Point	s <=0	Tier Points	s > 0
Description	Members	%	Members	%	Members	%	Members	%	Members	%	Members	%
Q BASIC SERVICE	12,391	48.8	12,742	48.3	13,481	48.9	13,775	46.6	7663	25.9	6112	20
Avg Prod Per Mbr	1.690		1.660		1.670		1.660		1.403		1.982	
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	1.230		1.260		1.460		1.440		. 808		2.233	
Household Adj 🛛 🔍												
VIP-SILVER	4,559	18.0	4,853	18.4	4,818	17.5	5,278	17.9			5278	17
Avg Prod Per Mbr	2.810		2.770		2.780		2.760				2.760	
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	3.600		3.630		4.220		4.380				4.380	
Household Adj 🛛 🧕												
VIP-GOLD	3,010	11.9	2,954	11.2	2,936	10.6	3,193	10.8			3193	10
Avg Prod Per Mbr	3.050		3.030		3.050		2.990				2.990	
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	2.370		2.640		3.090		3.070				3.070	
Household Adj 🛛 🍳												
VIP-PLATINUM	5,433	21.4	5,816	22.1	6,343	23.0	7,321	24.8			7321	24
Avg Prod Per Mbr	4.770		4.630		4.610		4.530				4.530	
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	3.860		3.950		4.520		4.550				4.550	
Household Adj 🛛 🍳												
🛛 Total	25,393		26,365		27,578		29,567		7663		21904	
Avg Prod Per Mbr	2.711		2.673		2.687		2.711		1.403		4.350	
Avg SVCS Per Mbr	2.353		2.444		2.820		2.911		.808		5.548	
Household Adj 🛛 🔍												
Summary	Goal 1		G	ioal 2		Goal	3		Goal 4		Goal 5	
ew Prod & Svc Mbr Cfg												
	ì?	0									FR (<u>453</u> 3	3) 1/24

Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - ABC CREDIT UNION										
Comparative Tiered Scoring Analysis										
GOAL 4: ANALYZING MEMBER SELF-SERVICE PRODUCTS Drill down and 0 points analysis for October 2013 🔤 📓										
		10/201	0	10/2011		10/20	12	10/201	3	
Description	n M	embers	%	Members	%	Members	%	Members	%	Comment
🔍 ATM		6,768	26.7	7,340	27.8	8,005	29.0	8,875	30.0	
Checking/Debit		6,004	23.6	6,824	25.9	7,559	27.4	8,474	28.7	
Credit Card		6,570	25.9	6,913	26.2	7,402	26.8	7,954	26.9	
Active Audio Respose		1,049	4.1	965	3.7	944	3.4	898	3.0	
Active Online Bankng	I	7,692	30.3	8,621	32.7	9,650	35.0	10,869	36.8	
E-Stmt Enrolled		6,705	26.4	8,022	30.4	9,470	34.3	10,581	35.8	
Bill Pay Enrolled		1,100	4.3	1,220	4.6	1,459	5.3	2,024	6.8	
Valid e-Mail Address										
E-Notice Enrolled										
E-Alert Enrolled										
Wrong Address										
Wrong Address Old Markoting Opt in										
Third Party Mkt Ont										
Reg E Ont in										
Neg L Opt-III										
Summary	Goal 1		Goal 2		Goal 3		Goal	4	Goa	15
	<i>k</i> j 7 0								EB.	(4534) 1/24/14
									- rn	(4554) 1124(14

PRODUCTS & SERVICES PER MEMBER

If your credit union uses the CU*BASE Tiered Service Levels program, you can configure parameters to calculate the number of Products Per Member (PPM) and Services Per Member (SPM) for your entire membership.

For complete information about this configuration, including calculation examples, refer to the **CU*BASE Tiered Services** implementation guide.

Tiered Service Levels Program Config. (Tool #853)

	Session 0 CU*BASE GOLD Edition - Tiered Service Level Configuration	E								
	Configuration Description									
	Configure Tiered Service Level Descriptions and Point Ranges									
	Assign Tiered Service Level Instant Benefits									
	Configure Member Statement Messages									
	Contigure Reward Points Program Recet All Member Reward Dointe									
	Configure Tiered Service Online Banking Features									
<	Configure Products / Services Per Member Calculations									
_	Schedule Point Range Changes]								
	<u>Change</u> <u>V</u> iew									
	Pold the Ctrl key and click to select as many items as desired.									
		FB (2970)								
		(2010)								

File Edit Tools Hel	DLD Edition - ABC CREDIT UN p	JION							
Calculating Products and Services Per Member									
	Products P	er Member	Services Per Member (choose all that should be counted)						
Savings products	Per AplType	Per DivApl	Per account	ATM (active)	ACH (any transactions)				
OTB savings	⊚ Per type	Per product code	Per record	Debit card (active)	Payroll (any transactions)				
Certificates	Count 1 if any CDs	Per type	Per account	Audio response (active)	Safe deposit box (per box)				
Loans/LOCs	Per AplType	Per category	Per account	Online banking (active)	Overdraft protection (any acct)				
OTB loans	⊚ Per type	Per product code	Per record	AFT/CFT (any transactions)	E-Statements (enrolled)				
OTB credit cards	Per type	Per product code	Per record	Marketing clubs (per club)	Bill payment (enrolled)				
Show Calculation									
← → ↑ □ ▲ ℓ i ? @ FR (2866) 1/24/14									

"Show Calculation" (F10)



PPM/SPM calcs are displayed in various places through CU*BASE:

- Participation Level Drop-Down Box in Inquiry/Phone/Teller (see Page 5)
- Tiered Svcs Monthly Comparison inquiry (see Page 72)
- Monthly Tiered Service Scoring reports (refer to the "CU*BASE Tiered Services" implementation guide)
- Household Stats and Member Stats Inquiry in the Household Database (refer to the "Household & Member Statistics" booklet)